Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 30, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Announcement

Hey Amber,

Wanted to give you the heads up that we are hoping to make a provincial announcement on Friday regarding funding
for the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - CCR and RNC first intake. Part of that announcement will be a grant
to the T'Sou-ke First Nation (information below). The grant will be part of the backgrounder that is distributed, and |
wanted to check in and see if PJH would be interesting in doing a “spotlight” event with the Nation and a federal
representative. We haven’t started planning anything yet, but have signaled to Ottawa that this will be a special event
for us and that timing will be subject to the Premier’s schedule.

Can you please have a look and see if this is something PJH would be interested in? Always happy to chat more if there
are questions.

Prc

T'Sou-ke | T'Sou-ke Nation = T'Sou-ke First Nation (T'SN) is a member of the Naut'sa mawt Tribal Council and Coast

First Community Salish Nation. The project will construct a 10,370 sq ft, 1.5 level combined community
Nation Complex and complex and health centre including community hall, health centre, kitchen, outdoor
Health Centre patio. There is a wide range of users, such as baby groups, massage yoga, health

administration and elders’ circles. The First Nations Health Authority (FNHA) is aware of
the need for a facility of this kind and has pledged $2.2M to the project.

All the best,
Jayne

Jayne Ducker, Ministerial Assistant
Honourable Selina Robinson - Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing
m. 250-886-4585 e. jayne.ducker@gov.bc.ca Pronouns: she/her
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks Adam.

Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

June 29, 2020 5:20 PM

Carroll, Adam (INFC)

Taylor, David (INFC); Hunter, Lindsay (INFC); Hershaw, Paul (INFC); Howell, Alex (Ext.)
Re: Follow Up from Phone Call

The T’Sou-ke project will be in the backgrounder as part of the overall announcement for the island, but the Huu-ay-aht
will be the one mentioned in the NR.

Thank you for confirming the participants. May | also confirm, are the quotes in the NR coming from MCK and MMM?
Or will it be the reps on the Zoom calls?

On Jun 29, 2020, at 5:15 PM, Carroll, Adam (INFC) <adam.carroll@canada.ca> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jayne —

Federal reps are updated inline. Also, for T’Souke, to be clear, it will be included in the announced list,
but that we would do a spotlight event when the Premier is available. Correct?

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX [mailto:Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Hunter, Lindsay (INFC) <lindsay.hunter@canada.ca>; Carroll, Adam (INFC)
<adam.carroll@canada.ca>; Howell, Alex (Ext.) <alex.howell@cfc-swc.gc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Taylor, David (INFC)
<david.taylor@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Phone Call
Importance: High

Hi Adam and Lindsay,

Following up on this email | sent on Friday to confirm some of the discussion that Craig and Adam had
Friday afternoon. Staff need to confirm the projects so that we can line up the validators on the Zoom
calls. Please advise that this list is good to go.

Event 1: Island Region 9am
Minister McKenna v
Minister Robinson v
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s.13 This project is in Premier Horgan’s constituency and he has asked
that he be part of the announcement. Craig and Adam spoke on Friday and confirmed thats.13

s.13
Huu-ay-aht Community Cultural Center v'  Craig and Adam spoke Friday and confirmed this would be
the new project on the island.
Ladysmith Arts and Heritage Hub v/

Event 2: North Region 9:45

Patrick Weiler v

Minister Doug Donaldson v

Saulteau FN community cultural building v/ *s.13 with Saulteau as requested by the
Premier’s Office

Taku River Tlingit FN and Atlin-Area wastewater treatment facility v°

Event 3: Interior Region 10:30
Terry Beech v
Minister Michelle Mungall v/
Okanagan Indian Band cultural arbor reconstruction v/
Nelson Civic Theatre Society v’
Lillooet recreation centre v/
*Craig and Adam confirmed that there would be three projects for this announcement.

Event 4: Lower Mainland Region 11:15

Minister Qualtrough v/

MLA Ravi Kahlon v/

North Delta Track v

Xwu’nekw Park on the Mamguam Blind Channel v/

All the best,
Jayne

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Hunter, Lindsay (INFC) <lindsay.hunter@canada.ca>; 'Carroll, Adam (INFC)'
<adam.carroll@canada.ca>; Howell, Alex (Ext.) <Alex.Howell@cfc-swc.gc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; 'Taylor, David (INFC)'
<david.taylor@canada.ca>

Subject: Follow Up from Phone Call

Hi Lindsay and Adam,

Following up on our call this afternoon, | wanted to confirm some of the details we discussed.
Confirming the speakers and the projects that will be highlighted in the Zoom event and that will be
highlighted in the regional news releases. | also wanted to confirm that we will be locking down
everything but the quotes by 3:00 PDT on Tuesday June 30. Thank you!

Event 1: Island Region 9am

Minister McKenna v/

Minister Robinson v/
s.13 This project is in Premier Horgan's constituency and he has asked
that he be part of the announcement. Unfortunately, the Premier is not available Jul 3. We would like to
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make this a spotlight project, but will need to work with the Premier’s office to find an appropriate
time.s.13
Ladysmith Arts and Heritage Hub v

Event 2: North Region 9:45
Minister McKenna v/
MLA Jen Rice v
Saulteau FN community cultural buildings.13
s.13
Taku River Tlingit FN and Atlin-Area wastewater treatment facility v*

Event 3: Interior Region 10:30

Minister McKenna v

Minister Michelle Mungall v/

Okanagan Indian Band cultural arbor reconstruction Hoping we can highlight the Nelson Civic Theatre
Society for this announcement as well.

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

Sent: June 29, 2020 2:57 PM

To: 'Hunter, Lindsay (INFC)'; 'Carroll, Adam (INFC)'; 'Howell, Alex (Ext.)'
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; 'Taylor, David (INFC)'

Subject: RE: Follow Up from Phone Call

Importance: High

Hi Adam and Lindsay,

Following up on this email | sent on Friday to confirm some of the discussion that Craig and Adam had Friday afternoon.
Staff need to confirm the projects so that we can line up the validators on the Zoom calls. Please advise that this list is
good to go.

Event 1: Island Region 9am
Minister McKenna v
Minister Robinson v’

s.13 This project is in Premier Horgan’s constituency and he has asked that he be part
of the announcement. Craig and Adam spoke on Friday and confirmed thatS.13
$.13

Huu-ay-aht Community Cultural Center v'  Craig and Adam spoke Friday and confirmed this would be the new project
on the island.
Ladysmith Arts and Heritage Hub v/

Event 2: North Region 9:45

Minister McKenna v

Minister Doug Donaldson v’

Saulteau FN community cultural building v *S.13 with Saulteau as requested by the Premier’s Office
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

North Delta Track v/

Xwu’nekw Park on the Mamguam Blind Channel v°

All the best,
Jayne
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From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Hunter, Lindsay (INFC) <lindsay.hunter@canada.ca>; 'Carroll, Adam (INFC)' <adam.carroll@canada.ca>; Howell, Alex
(Ext.) <Alex.Howell@cfc-swc.gc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; 'Taylor, David (INFC)' <david.taylor@canada.ca>

Subject: Follow Up from Phone Call

Hi Lindsay and Adam,

Following up on our call this afternoon, | wanted to confirm some of the details we discussed. Confirming the speakers
and the projects that will be highlighted in the Zoom event and that will be highlighted in the regional news releases. |
also wanted to confirm that we will be locking down everything but the quotes by 3:00 PDT on Tuesday June 30. Thank
you!

Event 1: Island Region 9am
Minister McKenna v/
Minister Robinson v/

s.13 This project is in Premier Horgan’s constituency and he has asked that he be part
of the announcement. Unfortunately, the Premier is not available Jul 3. We would like to make this a spotlight project,
b"flé will need to work with the Premier’s office to find an appropriate time.s.13

S.

Ladysmith Arts and Heritage Hub v/

Event 2: North Region 9:45
Minister McKenna v/
MLA Jen Rice v/
Saulteau FN community cultural buildings.13
s.13
Taku River Tlingit FN and Atlin-Area wastewater treatment facility v/

Event 3: Interior Region 10:30

Minister McKenna v

Minister Michelle Mungall v/

Okanagan Indian Band cultural arbor reconstruction Hoping we can highlight the Nelson Civic Theatre Society for this
announcement as well.

Lillooet recreation centre v’

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

Sent: June 26, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Input Magazine, Leaders issue: your profile?
Attachments: 2020-06-26 - PS Ma - REIBC Questions.docx

Hi PS Ma — final draft for your consideration.

All the best,
Jayne

From: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX <Bowinn.Ma@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 24, 2020 6:05 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Input Magazine, Leaders issue: your profile?

Notes attached, thank you.
Thank you,

Bowinn Ma, MLA

Parliamentary Secretary for TransLink
Reporting to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, responsible for TransLink

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX <Bowinn.Ma@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ma, Bowinn <B.Ma@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Input Magazine, Leaders issue: your profile?

Hi PS Ma,

Please see the questions attached from Input Magazine. If you want to take a first pass at them we can also work with
GCPE to add content if you'd like.

All the best,
Jayne

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 3:53 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Input Magazine, Leaders issue: your profile?

Jayne,

Here are the Q's for Bowinn for the Input Magazine. Are we going to GCPE now or would you like to review first?
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Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

o
a Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Shana Johnstone <shana@uncovereditorial.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 3:33 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Input Magazine, Leaders issue: your profile?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Christine,
That’s wonderful news!

The questions are attached. Please get in touch if you’d like to chat about the questions, the photo requests, or
anything at all.

Best,
Shana

Shana Johnstone, Certified Structural and Stylistic Editor
Uncover Editorial + Design

shana@uncovereditorial.ca

604.763.5780

www.uncovereditorial.ca
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX

Cc: Ma, Bowinn

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03799 (PS for Translink sent by emails -

May 2020) | Pls. respond by July 2, 2020

Hi PS Ma — please see the CFR below for your May 2020 email.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
<Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector
MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03799 (PS for Translink sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls.
respond by July 2, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: July 2, 2020, if possible.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all emails - excluding attachments — sent by the Parliamentary Secretary for TransLink. Email
search is limited to the individual’s outlook account. Please exclude TNO records, as well as Corporate calendar,
House Schedule and House Schedule updates, Media watch, Media Monitoring and BC Gov News (Date Range for
Record Search: From 5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e If you have responsive records; please combine them into one clean pdf, ensuring duplicates are removed, and
provide a second pdf version with program area rationale (harms highlighted).
e If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office

immediately.

Thank you,

Holly Skogstad

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-3889 | E: Holly.skogstad@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:
The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;
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The Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness;
The Ministry of Labour; and
The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:27 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03838 (PS Translink Calendar - MAY 2020) |

Pls. respond by July 2, 2020

Hi Christine — can you please pull PS Ma’s calendar from May 2020?

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03838 (PS Translink Calendar - MAY 2020) | Pls. respond by
July 2, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: July 2, 2020, if possible.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Provide a copy of the Parliamentary Secretary for TransLink’s daily calendar (Date Range for Record Search: From
5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e If you have responsive records; please combine them into one clean pdf, ensuring duplicates are removed, and
provide a second pdf version with program area rationale (harms highlighted).
¢ If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office

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

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:23 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03858 (MO MA Text Msgs - MAY 2020) |

Pls. respond by July 2, 2020

Hi Molly,
Please see the CFR below. They are asking for May 2020 text messages.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03858 (MO MA Text Msgs - MAY 2020) | Pls. respond by
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

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other SMS/messaging
applications sent from or received by Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s)— where such a position exists and was staffed
- in original conversation format. (Date Range for Record Search: From 5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03757

e If you have responsive records; please combine them into one clean pdf, ensuring duplicates are removed, and
provide a second pdf version with program area rationale (harms highlighted).

e |f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office

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
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:20 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 1
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:20 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 2
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 3
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 4
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 5

20
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: Group 9 Large Mun. & RDs

21
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: Group 10 Resort Mun's TAC

22
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 7

23
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 11:19 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Group 8 - RD's

24
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Carroll, Adam (INFC)

Subject: Accepted: FW: BC Finalizing Approach

25
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: INFC Communications: Confirm Announcement details for ICIP: CCR-RNC projects

Here is Lauren’s confirmation that we are basing things on.

All the best,
Jayne

From: Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 12, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; May, Ed LASS:EX <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>; Champion, Ella
LASS:EX <Ella.Champion@leg.bc.ca>; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX <Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca>; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX
<Elena.Banfield@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
<Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: INFC Communications: Confirm Announcement details for ICIP: CCR-RNC projects

Hello Jayne:

| received a call this afternoon from Infrastructure Canada Communications who confirmed our understanding that
there will be four regional NRs on June 17 — North, Interior, Mainland and Island — each featuring one CCR project and
one RNC project. They will draft over the weekend and send for review with updated backgrounders.

Virtual events: They tell me the Province is to lead on these events and arrange logistics as we would for on-the-ground
events.
e  While their preference is that we hold all regional events on Wed. June 17, they are agreeable to holding them

over two days —Wed. & Fri. Thursday is a blackout day.

e They suggest using FaceBook Live, if that’s our preference, as Ministers McKenna and Monsef are both familiar
with it.

e Province is to host the events and bring in the federal representative.

e They don’t mind if we lead the northern event from Victoria or Vancouver.

¢ Media Advisory: A Federal MA and Provincial MA targeting local media to go out for all events

Finally, below is the list of projects to highlight that we agreed on this morning. | have also forwarded to our federal
comms contacts:
North

e 513 CCR

e Taku River Tlingit First Nation and Atlin-Area New Wastewater Treatment Facility RNC

Island
e Craigflower Hall Community Centre, Highland Games Association CCR

e Ladysmith Arts and Heritage Hub RNC

Interior
e Nelson Civic Centre CCR

26
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e Lillooet Recreation Centre RNC

Lower Mainland
e North Delta Track Facility CCR

e Xwu'nekw [Whoo-Nay-Oak] Park Sea Dike at Mamquam Blind Channel Squamish RNC

Lauren Mulholland

Senior Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing

Cell: 250 208-0410

27

Page 25 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Final Package - Whistler Agreement/OIC

Attachments: QA_Whistler Agreement OIC_Final Draft.docx; 2020MAH0035-001180.pdf
FYI.

All the best,

Jayne

From: Kilpatrick, Melanie GCPE:EX <Melanie.Kilpatrick@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 26, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>;
Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Final Package - Whistler Agreement/OIC

Hi there,
Please see the final package for the Whistler Agreement OIC NR:

NR — Whistler Agreement OIC
QA — Whistler Agreement OIC

The NR is scheduled to go out at 11:15am today.

Suggested Tweet for MSR:
s.13

Thanks,

Melanie Z Kilpatrick | Public Affairs Officer
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
P: 778-698-9176 | C: 250-920-6388
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: headshot of MSR for Van Sun/Prov

Attachments: Selina Robinson-1.jpg

Please use this one.

All the best,
Jayne

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: headshot of MSR for Van Sun/Prov

Here are her updated shots.
Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

-
®® Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: headshot of MSR for Van Sun/Prov

Thanks Marielle. Looping Christine in as | believe she sent them to the MO.

All the best,
Jayne

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 25, 2020 3:40 PM
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To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker,
Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: headshot of MSR for Van Sun/Prov

Hi there,

Pam mentioned that you wanted Van Sun/Prov to have an updated headshot of MSR.
Can you send me the photo(s) that you want me to send their way?

Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Cell: (778) 584-1255
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 11:17 AM
To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: QP Prep
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 9:26 AM

To: Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: Daily Issues Call w/MO, GCPE & EXEC
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 24, 2020 6:21 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly Check-in
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 24, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Lowry, Megan GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX;
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: For Review: TL Joint NR on Maple Meadows Bike Parkade expansion

Approved with thanks from PS Ma.

On Jun 24, 2020, at 4:27 PM, Lowry, Megan GCPE:EX <Megan.Lowry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HiJayne

Attached is the joint NR with Translink on the Maple Meadows Bike Parkade expansion and a QA.
| have added a quote for PS MA and made tracked my suggested edits to the NR.

Translink plans to send this on Friday, June 26, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

The Feds are providing a quote but have not shown interest in it being joint.

Translink is hoping to get any edits back to body by noon tomorrow. They can wait for the quote until
end of day tomorrow.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Megan

Megan Lowry| Public Affairs Officer
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing GCPE
Cell: 250-213-5561

megan.lowry@gov.bc.ca

<DRAFT 2020-06-19 Translink bike parkade expansion complete_ MAH.docx>
<QA_Bike Parkades Opening_June 26_Draft 3.docx>

37

Page 32 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 24, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Rorison, Trish
GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI: NR second intake scheduled to go out June 25 at 8am

Thank you, Lauren.

All the best,
Jayne

From: Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>;
D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FYIl: NR second intake scheduled to go out June 25 at 8am

Hi Jayne;
Here is the second intake NR to go out tomorrow provincewide at 8am.

Permalink: https://news.gov.bc.ca/22503

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

Sent: June 24, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: FYIl: NR second intake scheduled to go out June 25 at 8am

Attachments: 2020MAHO0071-001167.pdf; QA_ICIP_CCR_RNC second intake_June 2020_Final Draft.docx

Hi Minister — this is going out tomorrow at 8:00 am.

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

39

Page 34 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Minister,

Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

June 24, 2020 4.06 PM

Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Fwd: Food Aid

IMG_4439.jpg; ATT00001.htm; IMG_4438.jpg; ATT00002.htm; IMG_4437 jpg; ATT00003.htm; IMG_
4436.jpg; ATT00004.htm; IMG_4435.jpg; ATT00005.htm; IMG_4434.jpg; ATT00006.htm; IMG_4433.jpg;
ATT00007.htm; IMG_4432.jpg; ATT00008.htm; IMG_4431.jpg; ATT00009.htm; IMG_4430.jpg;
ATT00010.htm; IMG_4429.jpg; ATTO0011.htm; IMG_4428.jpg; ATT00012.htm; IMG_4427 jpg;
ATT00013.htm; Food Banks BC Grant Report.pdf; ATT00014.htm

Please see the note from AIDS Vancouver about how they used the money from the CGG COVID-19 response for Food

Banks.

From: Brian Chittock <brianc@aidsvancouver.org>

Sent: June 24, 2020 2:53 PM

To: info@foodbanksbc.com

Cc: Pyatt, David E MAH:EX <David.Pyatt@gov.bc.ca>; Adam Reibin <adamr@aidsvancouver.org>
Subject: FW: Food Aid

Dear Food Banks BC,

I wish to thank you from the bottom of our hearts for you $50,000.00 contribution to AIDS Vancouver to
help our clients with food security during Covid-19.

| have attached our report complete with a breakdown of the names of sister agencies and others we
were able to assist with food provisions. | have also attached letters of thanks from the various

agencies.

Overall, we were able to provide much needed groceries to over 1524 people living with HIV and their
families all over the Lower Mainland.

This is simply an amazing story. Thank you once again for your incredible help with this and also thanks
to the B.C. Gaming Commission for making this happen.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian

Dr. Brian W. Chittock, DBA
Executive Director, AIDS Vancouver
1101 Seymour Street, Suite 235, 2nd Floor Vancouver, BC V6B OR1

40

Page 35 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Direct Line: 604-696-4655

Cell: 778-237-5986

Confidential Fax: 604-893-8774
Email: brianc@aidsvancouver.org

We acknowledge that our work is occurring on unceded Indigenous land belonging to the Coast Salish
peoples, including the territories of the x*maBkwayam (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh (Squamish), Sté:10
and Salilwata?/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations.

From: Dr. Bs.22

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Brian Chittock <brianc@aidsvancouver.org>
Subject: Food Aid
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 24, 2020 4:.01 PM

To: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Weekly calendar call
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 24, 2020 11:43 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Team Meeting
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 23, 2020 12:46 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02711 (text messages M. Mos | Mar

2020) 7 pages. Please respond by June 23

Approved with thanks.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 14, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX
<Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector
MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02711 (text messages M. Mos | Mar 2020) 7 pages.
Please respond by June 23

Please send comments/approval to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, June 23, 2020.

Request Wording:

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other SMS/messaging applications
sent from or received by the Minister/Minister of State, in original conversation format (Date Range for Record Search:
From 3/1/2020 To 3/31/2020)

Note to Reviewers:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-02687. Previous is XGR-2020-02039 (Feb 20).

e Records were provided by the MO.

e All proposed severing is identified by red boxes.

e Once approved by the MO the package will be forwarded to ADM Curtis for final review and approval.

e This package will be published on Open Information.

Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson(@gov.bc.ca;

Providing service to: Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development & Competiveness
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing
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Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
Ministry of Labour
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 23, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Strata Announcement

Attachments: 2020FIN0033-001143.pdf

Here is the NR for the strata announcement.

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

Sent: June 22, 2020 10:12 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Media scrums during session

Hi Minister,

Please see the summary below from the Premier’s office on how scrums will work during session.

All the best,
Jayne

From: Smith, George PREM:EX <George.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2020 9:19 AM

Cc: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX <Lindsay.Byers@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media scrums during session

Hi everyone,

Please see the following details regarding how scrums are set up to function during session and please pass this
information to your communications shops.

Important to note:
1- 1x1 interviews remain the preference. We will not set up a scrum for a single reporter.
2- MAs should not be accompanying Ministers in the hallways
3- These logistics are subject (and expected) to change as session progresses.

Agreement with Press Gallery:

The Legislative Gallery will be provided access to ministers before and after Caucus meetings. Based on the legislative
schedule reporters will submit requests on who they would like to speak to 45 minutes before the meeting is to begin.
The requests will be sent to George Smith and Lindsay Byers.

Ministers will be expected to arrive at the designated area near the Legislative Library (past the blue curtain) 15 minutes
before caucus begins. These scrums will last up to 8 minutes (maximum) and moderated by GCPE. The questions will be
fielded by press gallery members via a conference call phone system. Gallery members will work together to determine
an order of asking questions and provide our list to the moderator. Based on timing, ministers will also be available in-
between the end of caucus and before Question Period.

There will be one pool camera and ideally one pool reporter to aid with the recording and questioning. Other members
of the Gallery will not attend these availabilities in person. Ministers who are not at the Legislature will be available to
reporters via video conferencing or over the phone. Details to be worked out on those logistics.

These availabilities will not be broadcast live except with explicit permission to do so.

George Smith, Deputy Communications Director
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Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 250-208-6794
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 22, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX

Cc: Ma, Bowinn

Subject: FW: FY| Translink Lonsdale Quay and Nanaimo St. Bus Exchange opening to buses today
FYI.

All the best,

Jayne

From: Lowry, Megan GCPE:EX <Megan.Lowry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison,
Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Mulholland, Lauren
GCPE:EX <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYl Translink Lonsdale Quay and Nanaimo St. Bus Exchange opening to buses today

Hi Jayne,

TransLink will be sending out tweets today on the soft opening of both Lonsdale Quay and Nanaimo St. exchanges to
buses because it's the summer schedule change for drivers. The upgrades to the exchange are not yet complete and
won't be until late July. TL will send out tweets alerting customers of the change to boarding, but there will still be
noticeable changes coming in late July to announce.

Ps Ma may want to retweet or share a photo in her own tweet as well.

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

Sent: June 18, 2020 5:09 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH from PSS-2019-90311 (SMA

messages - January 2018) - 1 page | Pls. respond by June 22

No concerns. Thank you.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 2:34 PM

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

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH from PSS-2019-90311 (SMA messages -
January 2018) - 1 page | Pls. respond by June 22

Please send comments/approval to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday, June 22, 2020.

The Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General has received this FOI request from Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages - excluding attachments — sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during the period. (Date
Range for Record Search: From: 01/01/2018 To: 01/31/2018)

They have identified the attached record as responsive and wish to get MAH’s views on disclosure.
Note to Reviewers:

e The analyst providing services to PSSG has not provided any severing recommendations.
e Qur office has reviewed the records and does not have any severing recommendations at this time.
e Once the MO has reviewed, consultation will be moved to ADM Curtis for final approval.

e This package will be published on Open Information.

Thank you,

Nicole Forward

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-7858 | E: Nicole.forward@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: June 18, 2020 4:22 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Palendat, Catherine OHCS:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX; Preece,
Spencer OHCS:EX; Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-03126 (strata insurance from public and

government sources, Nov 2019 to Apr 2020) 2 pages. Please respond by June 22.

Approved with thanks.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 14, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Palendat, Catherine OHCS:EX <Catherine.Palendat@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX
<Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; Preece, Spencer
OHCS:EX <Spencer.Preece@gov.bc.ca>; Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX <Launa.Ramsay@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector
MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-03126 (strata insurance from public and government
sources, Nov 2019 to Apr 2020) 2 pages. Please respond by June 22.

Please send comments/approval to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday, June 22, 2020.
Request Wording:

A copy of the final, or most recent draft, of the BC Housing “Affordable Housing Investment Plan” 2019 fourth quarterly
report. If no draft or final report is available please provide the most recent “dashboard” for BC Housing capital
investment progress statistics (Date Range for Record Search: From 3/1/2020 To 4/14/2020) All records around strata
insurance from public and government sources to and from Carole James, Bill Morrison, Judy Darcy, Selina Robinson, and
David Eby. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/1/2019 To 4/30/2020)

Note to Reviewers:

e Thisis a XGOV request XGR-2020-03122.
e Records were provided by the MO.
e All proposed severing is identified by red boxes.

e Approvals are being sent concurrently to MO and ADM Steves.
o S.13

e Once approved by MO and ADM Steves, the package will move to ADM Curtis for final review and approval.
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

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03603 (MA Calendar, detail format - April -

May 2020) | Pls. respond by June 23, 2020

Hi Molly,
Please see the call for records below. They are looking for your calendar from April 2020 and May 2020.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 16, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
<Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03603 (MA Calendar, detail format - April - May 2020) | Pls.
respond by June 23, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Tuesday June 23, 2020, if possible.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

A copy of the Ministerial Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, in the Calendar Details Style format, where
such a position exists and was staffed at any point during the time frame (Date Range for Record Search: From
4/1/2020To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03586

e If you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second pdf version with
program area harms highlighted and rationale.

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

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03482 (MO Sent by emails - May 2020) |

Pls. respond by June 19, 2020

Hi Minister — please see the call for records below, they are looking for sent emails from May 2020.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 12, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03482 (MO Sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls. respond by
June 19, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Friday June 19, 2020, if possible.
The Ministry of Labour (LBR) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

Records of any and all emails - excluding attachments — sent by the Minister/Minister of State. Please exclude TNO
records, as well as Corporate calendar, House Schedule and House Schedule updates, Media watch, Media
Monitoring and BC Gov News (Date Range for Record Search: From 5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03437

¢ If you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second pdf version with
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
Sent: June 18, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03502 (MA sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls.

respond by June 19, 2020

Hi Molly — please see the call for records below. They are looking for sent emails in May 2020.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 12, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
<Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03502 (MA sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls. respond by
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

Records of any and all emails - excluding attachments — sent by the Minister’s Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a
position existed and was staffed during the period. Please exclude TNO records, as well as Corporate calendar, House
Schedule and House Schedule updates, Media watch, Media Monitoring and BC Gov News (Date Range for Record
Search: From 5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03362

e |f you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second pdf version with
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

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03527 (SMA sent by emails - May 2020) |

Pls. respond by June 19, 2020

Hi Craig — please see the call for records below. They are looking for sent emails from May.

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

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03527 (SMA sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls. respond by
June 19, 2020

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Friday June 19, 2020, if possible.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH)has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all emails - excluding attachments — sent by the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where
such a position existed and was staffed during the period. Please exclude TNO records, as well as Corporate calendar,
House Schedule and House Schedule updates, Media watch, Media Monitoring and BC Gov News (Date Range for
Record Search: From 5/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03364

e If you have responsive records, please combine them into one clean pdf, and provide a second pdf version with
program area harms highlighted and rationale.

s If you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
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
Sent: June 18, 2020 12:46 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Team Meeting
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 17, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: MAH order

Attachments: M192-2020.pdf

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 17, 2020 at 2:53:31 PM PDT

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX"
<Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MAH order

Here is the signed, numbered order.

It’s just been put up on the site now:
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/content/mo/mo/1115649140/?xsl=/templates/browse.xsl

Melanie Sanderson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
250-880-9508 | melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 17, 2020 10:07 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Team Meeting
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 16, 2020 2:57 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: C19 Mayors - SW
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 2:57 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: C19 Mayors - NE/NW Region
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 2:57 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: C19 Mayors - SE Region
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 1:04 PM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: Call with UBCM President's Committee
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 10:13 AM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: C19 Mayors - Vancouver Island
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 10:13 AM

To: MINCAL, MAH MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: C19 Mayors - Central Interior
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 15, 2020 4:.02 PM

To: MAH DMO MAH:EX

Subject: Accepted: Public Service Week Virtual Lunch
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: CCR/RNC Planning
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting
Start: Thu 2020-06-11 3:30 PM
End: Thu 2020-06-11 4:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer
Organizer: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Required AttendeesDevereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Howell, Alex (FEGC/WAGE); Hunter, Lindsay (INFC); Ashbourne, Craig
MAH:EX; Taylor, David (INFC); Adam Carroll
Optional Attendees:Pennell, Laura; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Importance: High
OnlineMeetingConfs 15; Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca;S- 15
s.15

SchedulingServiceMeetingOptionsUrl:
s.15

SchedulingServiceUpdatl_eUrI_:
s.15

SkypeTeamsMeetirs. 15

SkypeTeamsProper
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 10, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Political Staff call re: Anti-racism
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 10, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Parte, Maura PREM:EX

Subject: Accepted: Legislative Session Briefing

74
Page 69 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX
Sent: June 10, 2020 10:50 AM
To: ‘Mary-Ann Booth'

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Teleconference Call
Hi Nancy,

The calls are now bi-weekly. | have copied the Minister’s Administrative Coordinator, Christine, who can confirm the
timing and call in details of the next call.

Many thanks,
Minister’s Office

Honourable Selina Robinson - Minister of Municipal Affairs & Housing
250-387-2283 | MAH.minister@gov.bc.ca

From: Nancy Henderson <nhenderson@westvancouver.ca> On Behalf Of Mary-Ann Booth
Sent: June 10, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Teleconference Call

Good morning!

| am just checking to see if there will be a teleconference call tomorrow at 1pm or if the calls are bi-weekly now?

Thank you for your help.

Yours sincerely,

Nancy Henderson

Administrative Assistant

Mayor Booth | District of West Vancouver
t: 604-925-7003

000

Click here to subscribe to the Mayor's e-newsletter.

This email and any files transmitted with it are considered confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
intended. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this email and attachment(s). Thank you.
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 9, 2020 6:05 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Accepted: MA call re: Anti-racism
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Sent: June 9, 2020 10:37 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Accepted: Team Meeting
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 8, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Ma, Bowinn MAH:EX

Cc: Ma, Bowinn

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03393 (PS Translink text/SMS messages -

May 2020) | Pls. respond by June 15

Hi PS Ma,
Please see the call for records below.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 8, 2020 9:55 AM

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

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03393 (PS Translink text/SMS messages - May 2020) | Pls.
respond by June 15

Response is requested by: Monday, June 15, 2020, if possible.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other SMS/messaging applications
sent from or received by the Parliamentary Secretary TranslLink, in original conversation format (Date Range for Record
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

Sent: June 4, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: List

Importance: High

Hi Tara and Trish,
Can | please get the ICIP list tonight? | have a call with the feds tomorrow and | am pitching the ICIP announcement.

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
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

CCR/RNC Check In
Jayne to call David

Fri 2020-06-05 1:30 PM
Fri 2020-06-05 2:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Required AttendeesDavid Taylor
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Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:50 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03240 (Sr MA SMS/Text messages, Apr

2020) : Pls respond by June 8

No responsive records. Thanks!

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 11:59 AM

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

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03240 (Sr MA SMS/Text messages, Apr 2020) : Pls respond
by June 8

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday June 8, 2020.

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing (MAH) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political
Party):

Records of any and all text messages, slack messages, WhatsApp messages, and/or other SMS/messaging
applications sent from or received by Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s)— where such a position exists and was
staffed - in original conversation format (Date Range for Record Search: From 4/1/2020 To 4/30/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03119

e [f you have responsive records; please combine them into one clean pdf, ensuring duplicates are removed, and
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

Erin Towner

FOI Analyst

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

T: 778 698-1564 | E: Erin.Towner@gov.bc.ca
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

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:33 AM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02476 (PS TransLink emails Jan to Mar

2020) 10 pages. Please respond by June 9

Approved with thanks.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 11:06 AM

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

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02476 (PS TransLink emails Jan to Mar 2020) 10 pages.
Please respond by June 9

Please send comments/approval to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, June 9*", 2020.

Request Wording:

Records of any and all emails - excluding attachments — sent by the Parliamentary Secretary for TransLink. Email search
is limited to the individual’s outlook account. Please exclude TNO records, as well as Corporate calendar, House Schedule
and House Schedule updates, Media watch, Media Monitoring and BC Gov News (Date Range for Record Search: From

3/1/2020 To 3/31/2020)

Note to Reviewers:
e Records were provided by the MO.
- s.13
e Severing has been identified by red boxes.
e Once approved by the MO the package will be forwarded to ADM Curtis for final review and approval.

e This package will be published to Open Information.

Thank you,
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Vicki Hudson, ciapp-p

Manager, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division
T: 250-387-2044; E: vicki.hudson{@gov.bc.ca;

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

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:30 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03240 (Sr MA SMS/Text messages, Apr

2020) : Pls respond by June 8

Hi Craig — please see the CFR below. They are asking for April 2020 text messages.

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
<Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector
MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03240 (Sr MA SMS/Text messages, Apr 2020) : Pls respond
by June 8

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Monday June 8, 2020.

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

Sent: June 3, 2020 3:27 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: Re: Please review and | will submit :)

Approved as discussed.

On Jun 2, 2020, at 3:20 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045
<image001.gif>

<May MinCal.pdf>
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03858 (MO MA Text Msgs -

MAY 2020) | Pls. respond by July 2, 2020

No records

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 26,2020 11:23 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03858 (MO MA Text Msgs - MAY 2020) | Pls. respond
by July 2, 2020

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

Sent: June 26, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Mark.MLA, Melanie LASS:EX; Cardona, Diego AEST:EX
Subject: Purchase

Hi team Mark — on Monday, we’ll be announcing that BC Housing is purchasing the American Hotel. We will be using it
to provide supportive housing for people who are ready to live more independently, but still benefit from life skills
supports. I'm in the process of tracking down some details and I’ll send you the QA once it’s finalized.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 6:21 PM
To: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne
Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX
Subject: RE: Funding

Hi Shayne — did you hear anything from Thom on this?

From: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 11, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Funding

| am following up with Thom and will get the information.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2020, at 4:29 PM, Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Given the pre-April 2016 co-ops have historically been left out of federal programs, wondering what
signals we have that it will be different moving forward?

From: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@hbchousing.org>

Sent: June 11, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Funding

Expectation is that the feds will pick up remaining coops post September 2020 hence the extension only
until then. There is no funding source for a continued provincial subsidy. We managed to allocate
some year end funding to deal with it.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 11, 2020, at 2:47 PM, Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — thank you both for the co-op BN. I'm looking to understand the funding status of
co-ops which had operating agreements that expired before April 2016. Is it correct that
the Feds have completely stepped away from funding these? And BCH is providing
subsidies until Sept 20207 If yes, are there plans to extend the provincial subsidy?

Molly Henry
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Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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His.22

It's official! The Hon. Joyce Murray, P.C., M.P. will join CJPAC TOMORROW for what will be an
insightful conversation about COVID-19 and what we can expect going forward in Vancouver and British
Columbia. The Minister of Digital Government will join the Hon. Selina Robinson, BC Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing, and Sarah Kirby-Yung, Vancouver City Councillor. The panel will be
moderated by the Hon. James Moore, P.C.

There’s only one day left until the big event!

Don't miss it! Click here to sign up.

Gordon Diamond

Chairman of Austeville Properties Ltd. and West Coast Reduction Ltd.

Presenting Sponsors
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Canadian Jewish Political Affairs Committee
34 Eglinton Ave W, Mailbox 300, Toronto, ON M4R 2H6, Canada
This email was sent to amirahz@mail.ubc.ca. To stop receiving emails, click here.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 5:10 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Briefing

Hi Christine — PS Dean would like to join the briefing we have on the women'’s transition house review. Can you please
send the details to Ange Liu and keep her updated if the time/date changes?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh AGRI:EX

Subject: DBN

Attachments: 2020-06-23_254259_MIN DBN_Farm Class 2021 Income Requirements and
COVID-19.pdf

Hi folks — can we find some time tomorrow to discuss the attached BN? I’'m looking to understand MLP’s position on it
before | send to MSR.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 4:57 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Pembina MOU

Looks great. GCPE will get that changed.

From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 25, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Pembina MOU

Hey Molly,

Attached the wrong file. Here’s your release with the boilerplate language added at the bottom (which is where we
typically put it). Have a look and see if that would work for you. If there’s any issue, don’t hesitate to let us know!

Cheers,
IM

From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 4:47 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Pembina MOU

Hey Molly,
Thanks for sharing this. Here is the agreed upon CleanBC boilerplate language:

“CleanBC is a pathway to a more prosperous, balanced and sustainable future. It was developed in collaboration
with the BC Green Party caucus, and supports the commitment in the Confidence and Supply Agreement to
implement climate action to meet B.C.'s emission targets.”

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 4:38 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Pembina MOU
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 4:30 PM
To: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Mass Timber buildings

Thanks Ravi. Will Jeff be in the meeting?

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 25, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Mass Timber buildings

Hi Molly,

Just a flag that we have received a meeting request from Greater Victoria Housing regarding there mass timber project
in Colwood. We will be reaching out and setting up a meeting.

R

Ravi Parmar | Ministerial Assistant

Honourable Doug Donaldson | Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Ravi Kahlon | Parliamentary Secretary for Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Ph: 1-250-387-6240

E: Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca

From: Kaye Melliship <kmelliship@greatervichousing.org>
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 at 3:28 PM

To: "Kahlon.MLA, Ravi" <Ravi.Kahlon.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: James Munro <jmunro@greatervichousing.org>
Subject: Mass Timber buildings

Dear Mr. Kahlon,
| read with interest about your new assignment to lead the expansion of mass timber construction.

Greater Victoria Housing Society is proposing to build a 12 to 15 storey affordable rental housing project in
Colwood using mass timber. | have attached an architectural rendering —we are in the rezoning process in
the City of Colwood.

As you are likely aware, there is still a need for information and research to ensure communities feel
confident about this building material, but we are excited to show leadership in the affordable housing
sector.

| would love to tell you more about our project and discuss some of the issues we face.

If you have time for a (virtual) meeting we would appreciate some of your time.
18
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All the best,

Kaye Melliship
Executive Director

A GREATERVICTORIA

150888] HOUSING SOCIETY

Kiiw 1%

_,.—-"'____'_‘—‘—-—-._.__________________,.-’
2326 Government Street

Victoria, BC, V8T 5G5

Tel: 250.384.3434 ex. 32

Fax: 250 386.3434
www.greatervichousing.org

Copyright
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 3:09 PM
To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX
Subject: RE: meeting request

I’m free all day Thursday

From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: meeting request

That could work.S-13 Mostly wanting to chat what your restart proposal priorities are, we will
share ours, and see how we can support.

PSD avail:
- Tuesday June 30: 11/11:30
- Thursday July 2: 3:30pm
- Friday July 3: 10:30-12pm

Let me know when’s best for you @

Cheers
a

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 25, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: meeting request

MSR’s schedule is completely full next week. Would it work for you, me and PSD to talk?

From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 2:56 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: meeting request

Hi Molly,

PSD would like to meet with Minister Robinson in hopes to chat shared priorities around the economic restart. Is there
some time next week that works well for your minister?

Thanks,

Angela Liu
Ministerial Assistant
Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
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Office of the Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity
250-883-8792
Pronouns: She/Her
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 2:03 PM
To: '‘Emily Rogers'
Subject: RE: Information

Hi Emily,

Yes, that is very important feedback and | agree the page needs to be cleaned up. I'll connect with staff about it right
now.

All the best,
Molly

From: Emily Rogers <ERogers@tapsbc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Molly,
Thank you for providing me with this information.

| had a look at the updated RTB website. | am very concerned that the messaging is not yet clear enough for tenants
who have received eviction notices. The opening header on the RTB website states that “the state of emergency in
British Columbia will continue until further notice and all special orders remain in effect”. Tenants have previously
understood that no evictions would take place during the state of emergency, and likely to think that this is still the
case. While the next header notes that “some pandemic restrictions have been lifted”, it is not clear that this includes a
significant change to the eviction moratorium unless the link is followed.

Could the RTB highlight that most eviction notices are now valid, using plain language, in the header of the website?
Thanks so much,

Emily

Emily Rogers

Legal Advocate, Together Against Poverty Society
828 View Street

Victoria, BC V8W 1K2

Coast Salish Territory

Phone: (250) 361-3521
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Fax: (250) 361-3541

Email: erogers@tapsbc.ca
Web: http://www.tapsbc.ca/

aIAPS

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

PLEASE NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential, and is intended for the use of the individual(s) named above. The copying,
distribution, or dissemination to third parties is prohibited. If you receive this transmission by mistake, please advise the contact person indicated above and destroy all
documents received.

From: "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 at 11:44 AM

To: Emily Rogers <ERogers@tapsbc.ca>

Subject: Information

Hi Emily — Craig asked me to share yesterday’s update on tenancy laws:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0034-001164.

Apologies for not getting this to you yesterday.

The RTB website has also been updated: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/housing-tenancy/residential-
tenancies/covid-19.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 25, 2020 11:00 AM
To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: Info

NR: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0069-001100
Follow up IB: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0034-001164

See section below ‘Good Faith’: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/housing-tenancy/residential-tenancies/ending-a-
tenancy/landlord-notice/two-month-notice

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 24, 2020 4:48 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Meeting

Hi Christine — can you please help with setting up a meeting between me, Craig, the Maple Ridge MLAs and Dominic to
get an update on supportive housing and youth safe house.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 24, 2020 3:45 PM
To: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX
Subject: Next week's call

Hi Pam — there isn’t a day next week that works for all of us for the comms call, so please cancel it and we’ll do
individual check ins as needed

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 24, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Article

Please ask BCH to reach out to the reporter to explain that the 2018 decampment involved housing everyone and no
one is losing their home because of the modulars moving. https://www.surreynowleader.com/news/rally-against-
gentrification-gives-birth-to-new-tent-city-in-surreys-downtown/#
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 23, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03743 (Employee Supply Agreement June 2018 - June

2020) | Pls. respond by June 30

| don’t have any records.

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03743 (Employee Supply Agreement June 2018 - June 2020) | Pls. respond
by June 30

Hi all — Craig, | assume that this would be with you/

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>;
Andrade, Ana MAH:EX <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
<Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; Wilkins, Christina MAH:EX <Christina.Wilkins@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX
<FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03743 (Employee Supply Agreement June 2018 - June 2020) | Pls. respond by
June 30

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Tuesday June 30, 2020, if possible.
The Ministry of Municipal affairs and Housing has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):

A copy of the Employee Supply Agreement between the Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure, BC
Transportation Finance Authority, and BC Infrastructure Benefits Inc. (Date Range for Record Search: From 6/1/2018
To 6/1/2020)

Please note:

¢ If you believe this Call for Records should be directed to someone other than those it has been addressed,
please advise.
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

Sent: June 23, 2020 3:24 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX; Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX;
Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Briefing Request | CleanBC: Early Adoption of Energy-Efficiency Provisions

BC Building Code 2022

I have it — will let you know re a briefing.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine. White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 3:20 PM

To: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Henry,
Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Minister Briefing Request | CleanBC: Early Adoption of Energy-Efficiency Provisions BC Building Code 2022

Thanks,
Can you send the DBN for us to review first and then we can decide if she will need a briefing?
Thank you!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

v
&9 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 3:13 PM

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

Subject: Minister Briefing Request | CleanBC: Early Adoption of Energy-Efficiency Provisions BC Building Code 2022

Hi Christine,

OHCS is requesting a MSR briefing. Details below:

| CLIFF # | eApps # | 252450 | 2808
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Meeting Title/Group:

MSR BRIEFING: CleanBC: Early Adoption of Energy-
Efficiency Provisions BC Building Code 2022

Meeting Purpose:

s.13

Requested Participants:

Kaye Krishna, Greg Steves, Andrew Pape-Salmon,
Zachary May

Timing Implications: s.13
Meeting Duration: 30 mins
Materials: BN-D

Other Notes:

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Carlee Kubisheski | Acting Senior Executive Assistant

To Deputy Minister, Kaye Krishna

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

778-698-1828
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 23, 2020 2:44 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR ATTENTION | IBN #254817: Proposed Mass Timber Building in Colwood
Yes, thanks

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR ATTENTION | IBN #254817: Proposed Mass Timber Building in Colwood

Hi Molly,

the above-noted information briefing note can this just go to MSR?
Thank you

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel
MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>; Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham,
Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR ATTENTION | IBN #254817: Proposed Mass Timber Building in Colwood

Good afternoon, the above-noted information briefing note has been uploaded to the WebDAV for Minister’s attention.
Issue: Request received for a site-specific regulation (SSR) to authorize construction of a 15-storey mass timber building.
SUMMARY:

e The Greater Victoria Housing Society (GVHS) is proposing to build a 15-storey mass timber building at 1901 Jerome
Rd in Colwood with over 100 affordable housing units for low to moderate income seniors and families.
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e A site-specific regulation is needed to authorize its construction as the BC Building Code (the Code) does not
currently allow mass timber buildings over 12 storeys in height.

e The proponent aims to showcase how affordable, highly energy efficient and low carbon construction projects can be
delivered using mass timber construction systems.

e Ministerial approval to enact the regulation will be sought at a later date if the proponent can demonstrate the
proposal meets sufficient standards for building performance and safety.

Thank you,

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 23, 2020 11:14 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: NEW MSR Briefing | Transition house funding review

It can go on a Thursday or Friday in July

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine. White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 23, 2020 11:13 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: NEW MSR Briefing | Transition house funding review

Should we schedule this or hold off for a bit? Thanks!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

v
9 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2020 4:57 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: NEW MSR Briefing | Transition house funding review

Hi Christine,
Staff have confirmed they are prepared to brief MSR anytime following this week.
Apologies for the delay.

Carlee Kubisheski | Acting Senior Executive Assistant
To Deputy Minister, Kaye Krishna

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
778-698-1828

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 12, 2020 1:18 PM

To: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NEW MSR Briefing | Transition house funding review

Hi,
36

Page 119 0of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Can we schedule a briefing for MSR on transition house funding review? This is not super urgent, so can | get a sense of
when staff will be ready to do this, and we can schedule?

Thanks!

Christine White
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045
i
a Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 12,2020 12:12 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Briefing

Hi Christine — | can’t remember if I've put in this request anywhere, so apologies if there’s a duplication — MSR would
like an update on where the transition house funding review is at

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 22, 2020 12:44 PM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 2020 Georgie Awards - June 26

Thanks Darren. Please see if there’s an opportunity to incorporate a video like we did with HAVAN.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22,2020 12:43 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 2020 Georgie Awards - June 26

Hi Craig and Molly, this year’s Georgie Awards will be a virtual event, starting Friday, June 26™ at 6:30 p.m.

Neil Moody, CEO of the Canadian Home Builders' Association of BC, advised that they are heading in a new direction for
the awards for this year only. Given the current environment, they have moved to a fully pre-produced gala awards
show. Based on advice from their production team, the MC will be presenting all the Georgie awards and coordinating
program elements.

Neil Moody said that they very much look forward to the Minister participating in the Georgie Awards in 2021 when
they once again hope to have an opportunity to celebrate with industry at an in-person awards gala.

We'll follow up to find out the winner of the new Provincial Award for Excellence in Housing Affordability.
Thanks

Darren Harbord | Senior Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Cell: 250 882-8518
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 19, 2020 5:56 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03648 (Documents related to the purchase of
Comfort Inn, Pauls Motor Inn and Topaz Park - Jan 2020 - June 5, 2020) | Pls. respond
by June 25

s.13

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03648 (Documents related to the purchase of Comfort Inn, Pauls Motor Inn
and Topaz Park - Jan 2020 - June 5, 2020) | Pls. respond by June 25

Hi Minister, Craig and Molly,
Please see the call for records below. They are looking for any briefing notes, materials, and emails to and from

ministers, deputy ministers, executive directors, and directors regarding the purchases mentioned below. Please note
the date range is January 1, 2020 to June 6, 2020.

Sarah — FYI.
All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:29 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>;
Palendat, Catherine OHCS:EX <Catherine.Palendat@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX
<Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>; Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX <Launa.Ramsay@gov.bc.ca>; Preece, Spencer OHCS:EX
<Spencer.Preece@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03648 (Documents related to the purchase of Comfort Inn, Pauls Motor Inn and
Topaz Park - Jan 2020 - June 5, 2020) | Pls. respond by June 25

Response is requested by: Thursday June 25, 2020, if possible.
The Ministry of Municipal affairs and Housing has received the following new request (applicant type: Interest Group):

Briefing notes, materials (e.g., powerpoints), and emails to and from ministers, deputy ministers, executive directors,
and directors (including communications between, to, and from Treasury Board Staff not covered under cabinet
confidentiality) related to (1) the purchase of the Comfort Inn Hotel at 3020 Blanshard Street, (2) the purchase of
Paul’s Motor Inn at 1900 Douglas Street, (3) the housing encampments for homeless individuals at Topaz Park,
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Beacon Hill Park, and Pandora Avenue, and (4) the processes, procedures, and practices by which individuals were (or
are to be) invited to occupy these accommodations. (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To 6/5/2020)

Please note:

e This is a cross-government request: XGR-2020-03536

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
Sent: June 19, 2020 5:50 PM
To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02455 (MA Calendar Jan-
Mar 2020) 126 pages . Please respond by June 18
Attachments: Jun 9 Redline MAH-2020-02455 MH.pdf
s.13

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02455 (MA Calendar Jan-Mar 2020) 126 pages .
Please respond by June 18

Hi Molly — could you please review your calendar? Your package starts on page 79.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2020 8:46 AM

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

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: MAH-2020-02455 (MA Calendar Jan-Mar 2020) 126 pages . Please
respond by June 18

Please send approval/comments to our team inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday, June 18, 2020.

Request Wording:

A copy of the Ministerial Assistant’s calendar, excluding attachments, where such a position exists and was staffed at
any point during the time frame (Date Range for Record Search: From 1/1/2020 To 3/31/2020)

Note to Reviewers:

e Records were provided by the MO; no harms were identified.
e |AO reviewed and applied severing, as per cross government team agreement with applicant.
e Once MO approves, sign-off will be moved to ADM Curtis (as delegated head) for final review.
e This package will be NOT be published on Open Information.

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
Sent: June 19, 2020 4:25 PM
To: 'zuzana@tenants.bc.ca’
Cc: '‘Andrew Sakamoto'
Subject: RE: Call

Hi Zuzana — apologies, I've been in back to back meetings all day. I'm available tonight or Monday for a call to discuss
today’s announcement and your letter.

Thanks,
Molly

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731

From: Andrew Sakamoto <andrew@tenants.bc.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 1:01 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Call

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Molly,s-22 Can you please email or call Zuzana Modrovic at zuzana@tenants.bc.ca or
6042553099 ext. 2287

Thank you,
Andrew

Andrew Sakamoto

Executive Director

Tenant Resource & Advisory Centre
www.tenants.bc.ca | www.rentingitright.ca

On Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 9:12 AM -0700, "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew — are you available for a call this morning?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 19, 2020 1:56 PM
To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Scan of Telus Bill

| approve this

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 19, 2020 12:02 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Scan of Telus Bill

Hi Molly, Can you please review the attached scan of your Telus bill and sign off on it if you can. If you are unable to can
you please provide me verbal confirmation via email that you have approved it so | can file it with the payment. Thank

you

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: JERAYNER <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 19, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Scan From <Device Name>
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 18, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03603 (MA Calendar, detail
format - April - May 2020) | Pls. respond by June 23, 2020

Attachments: 03603 Molly Henry.pdf

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03603 (MA Calendar, detail format - April - May 2020) |
Pls. respond by June 23, 2020

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
4/1/2020 To 5/31/2020)

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

Sent: June 18, 2020 5:00 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: NR

Attachments: 2020MAH0069-001100.pdf

Hello both — attached is the final NR for tomorrow morning’s announcement regarding the TRS extension and
evictions/tenancy rules.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 18, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: NR for tomorrow
Attachments: 2020MAH0069-001100.pdf

Hi Amber — attached is the NR for tomorrow morning’s announcement. | asked staff to have the QA back to me by 5pm
but apologies as it was a quick turnaround and it hasn’t made it to me in time.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 18, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03502 (MA sent by emails -
May 2020) | Pls. respond by June 19, 2020

Attachments: 03502 Molly Henry.pdf

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: MAH-2020-03502 (MA sent by emails - May 2020) | Pls. respond
by June 19, 2020

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

Sent: June 18, 2020 9:52 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: Fwd: CRD NR

Hi JM - the CRD has now posted the NR about additional funding

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 18, 2020 at 9:42:07 AM PDT

To: "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CRD NR

Hi Molly, CMHC sent their quote last night and the CRD posted the NR this morning:

https://www.crd.bc.ca/about/news/article/2020/06/18/regional-housing-first-program-partners-
announce-additional-matching-contributions

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

Sent: June 17, 2020 2:09 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX; Rayner,
Jena MAH:EX; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CCSI:s.12; 5.13; 5.14

MSR is fine with this,S-12; 8.13; .14

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 17,2020 11:13 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth
MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CCSl:s.12; 5.13; 5.14 for June 24th

Good morning Molly, this is due to Cab Ops at noon today; can you please advise if this is good to go?

Thank you,

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 16, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth
MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CCSI:8.12; 5.13; s.14 for June 24th

Thanks Vanessa.
Molly — can you take a look and confirm that these line up with your understanding and run by MSR?
C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 16, 2020 11:53 AM

60

Page 135 0f 213 MAH-2020-04251



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

Subject: CCSI:s.12; 5.13; .14 for June 24th

Good afternoon Craig, as discussed earlier, staff have advised thats.12; 5.13; s.14
s.12;5.13;s.14
s.12;5.13;s.14

Please advise if MSR is good with this and |
can apply her e-sig.

$.12; 8.13; ith track changes

<< File:8.12; 8.13; 5.14 TRACK CHANGES.doc >>
Here is the updated report on it’s own for ease of reference.
<< File:5.12; .13; s.14 June 2020.docx >>

Thank you,

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 17, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL | Ministry & BC Housing Annual Service Plan | Briefing: June 19th
Yes please

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 17, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker,
Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL | Ministry & BC Housing Annual Service Plan | Briefing: June 19th

Good Morning,

Is this ready to go on Minister’s iPad for approval?
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

Sent: June 16, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; White,
Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Kubisheski, Carlee
MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham, Stephanie
MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>; Curtis, David MAH:EX <David.Curtis@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL | Ministry & BC Housing Annual Service Plan | Briefing: June 19th

Good afternoon, please find attached, both the Ministry and BC Housing Annual Service Plans for Minister’s
review/approval (currently with DM for review as well); we also have a briefing scheduled on June 19 but forwarding in
advance so Minister has lots of time to review and should there be any edits requested in advance of briefing.

Ministry
<< File: MAH - 19-20 Ministry_ASPR_CABRO_comments_Early_engagement_020.06.09.docx >>
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BC Housing
<< File: DRAFT BC Housing Annual Report 2019-20 - June 12.docx >>

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

Sent: June 16, 2020 4:38 PM

To: ‘Eva Wondergem'

Cc: XT:Goldvine, Sara GCPE:IN; Rhonda Morris
Subject: RE: Eugene Treverton Award nominees/winners

Thanks Eval Minister will be doing hand written notes and we’ll send them to BCH for distribution to the recipients.

From: Eva Wondergem <ewondergem@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 16, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: XT:Goldvine, Sara GCPE:IN <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>; Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>
Subject: Eugene Treverton Award nominees/winners

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Molly,

I’'ve attached the nominees and winners of our Eugene Treverton Award for the Minister. Contact details and why each
was nominated are also included.

If you have additional questions, please feel free to send them my way.

'RC HOLISIN

Eva Wondergem | Internal Communications Specialist | Corporate Communications
604-454-5443 | ewonderg@bchousing.org | www.bchousing.org
1701 - 4555 Kingsway, Burnaby. V5H 4V8
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Eugene Treverton Award nominees/winners
Attachments: BC Housing Eugene Treverton Award Highlights.docx

Hi Minister — here are the details on the award nominees. Would you like to do hand written notes or on letterhead?

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

Go BCH!

Henry, Molly MAH:EX

June 16, 2020 3:11 PM
XT:Goldvine, Sara GCPE:IN

RE: Greenest Employer for Twitter

From: Sara Goldvine <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 16, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FYIl: Greenest Employer for Twitter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYl —in case this is of interest to MSR, BCH has been named one of Canada’s Greenest Employers. We will have a post

next week re: Top Employer.

Sara

From: Tracy Wells <twells@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 16, 2020 12:11 PM

To: Deneka Michaud <dmichaud@bchousing.org>; Sara Goldvine <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>

Cc: Susan Kemble <skemble@bchousing.org>

Subject: Done: Greenest Employer for Twitter -- checking other platforms
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BC Housing € @BC_Housing - 2
| BC Housing has been named as ¢

2020. @globeandmail

Thx t
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 16, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: FOR RESPONSE [8.12; .13
s 12- || Upcoming Cabinet Committee

Hi Vanessa — MSR would like this work to move forward as soon as possible. Silas was going to take feedback from our
briefing last week ands.13
s.13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 16, 2020 11:09 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR RESPONSE |s.12; 5.13 Upcoming
Cabinet Committee

Can you let Vanessa know what MSR’s preference is on timing? | don’t know if this was discussed at your briefing last
week — if not, please check in with her and then update Vanessa.

Thanks,
Craig

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

Sent: June 16, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR RESPONSE [s.12; .13 | Upcoming
Cabinet Committee

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: June 9, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR RESPONSE |s.12; 5.13 | Upcoming Cabinet
Committee
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Can you advise if you know what Minister’s preference is from a timing perspective forS.12; to be brought forward to
an upcoming cabinet committee ? | have been liaising with Cabinet Operations and they are still finalizing legislative

items and recommend this to be brought forward tos.12; .13 as we have narrowed our
scope and minimal drafting will be required. The next scheduledS-12; .13 and would not give us enough time to
bring this forward tos.12; .13 in advance of this date.

We have a briefing scheduled with MSR ong_12: but staff were hoping to get this on the schedule with Cab Ops in
the interim, but | want to ensure that MO/MSR are on board before scheduling anything.

Attached, is the DBN for reference.
s.12;s.13
Thank you,

From: Tang, Lynne MAH:EX <Lynne.Tang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.12; 5.13 scheduling of cabinet dates?

Vanessa,

I am writing about$.12; .13
s.12; 5.13

We are aiming forS-12; .13
Getting policy directions.12; $.13

Can we work together to schedule cabinet submission datesS.12; .13

s.12; 5.13

Do you have dates that we can work with at this time?

Thanks, Lynne
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Hannah, Jeff SDPR:EX
Subject: Housing

Hello both — just an fyi that a number of the housing projects in our NR this morning have units for people with
disabilities https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0066-001071

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

| connected with Amber. Let’s find some time to discuss tomorrow.

Henry, Molly MAH:EX

June 15, 2020 6:45 PM
Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
FW: Mass Timber Action Plan
Mass Timber Action Plan.pdf

From: Parmar, Ravi FLNR:EX <Ravi.Parmar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 15, 2020 6:28 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Mass Timber Action Plan

Hi Molly,

| believe this may address some of the questions you and your Minister have raised.

Cheers,

Ravi

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

Sent: June 15, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: SN for BCNPHA

Attachments: SN_BCNPHA Virtual Conference_ DRAFT MH.docx

Hi Minister — attached are SN for the BCNPHA digital plenary session tomorrow.s.13
s.13 You have up to 15 min of time allocated, so lots of space for you to
add your own reflections.

This is the description for your session: “This 15-minute pop-up session will be a chance for housing providers to learn
how the province will be working with our sector in the weeks and months to come as we reconnect, rebuild, and re-
imagine the new normal.”

Let me know if you'd like to discuss or need anything else.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 15, 2020 10:31 AM
To: Williams, Erica MAH:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

The operator and BCH would be the appropriate places for feedback.

From: Williams, Erica MAH:EX <Erica.Williams@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 12, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 5.22

Hi Molly,

| received a phone call from MLA Chandra-Herbert’s office. They have a constituent who would like to file a complaint
abouts.22 The MLA
office is wondering if his complaints should be directed to the City of Vancouver, BC Housing, MAH and/or Community
Builders (the operator).

Thanks,

Erica

Erica Williams (she/her/hers) | Executive Assistant

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

Mobile: 250.361.7388
Email: erica.williams@agov.bc.ca
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 12, 2020 2:59 PM

To: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX
Subject: Weekly call

Hi Pam — we need to move next week’s call. Would 3:30 that day work for your team?

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 12, 2020 11:33 AM

To: ‘Rhonda Morris'; White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hi Rhonda — yes, Minister would be happy to take a couple of questions

From: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 12, 2020 11:20 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hello Christina,
Circling back regarding BCH’s upcoming Digital SAM Town Hall on Monday, June 15%. You should have the meeting
invites for the dry-run and actual live event with login details. If Minister or Molly have any issues logging in, please call

BCH support staff, Adriana at 604.439.4785. She will be on standby to assist.

Molly had shared that Minister may be interested and available to take a couple questions after her remarks? Can you
please confirm and we will work it into our agenda? It will likely only be two guestions.

We have 260 employees confirmed to join the Digital SAM Town Hall and we are excited to have Minister join.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rhonda

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 3, 2020 1:13 PM

To: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>

Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hi Rhonda,
As discussed, we can do the morning of the 15" for both MSR and Molly.

MSR 10:45am-10:50am
Molly 11:00am-11:10am

Please send contact details.
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

Sent: June 3, 2020 11:31 AM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hi Christine,

Thanks for the chat just now.

As mentioned, we’d like to set up a test run to ensure Minister and Molly are able to connect into our internal MS
Teams Live Event. We will need to create BCH accounts with login and passwords for both Minister and Molly and would
like to book 5-10 minutes in their calendars to do a test run before the June 15" employee town hall.

Can you please let me know what times work best for Minister and Molly?
Thank you very much,

Rhonda

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 25, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>

Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

That sounds great! | have held the time in the calendar and look forward to finalizing soon.

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

-
E® Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>

Sent: May 25, 2020 1:11 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Thanks so much, Christine!

I'll circle back with call in details closer to the date.
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In the meantime if you need anything, let me know.

Rhonda

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 25, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>

Subject: RE: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Thanks Rhonda,
| can confirm Monday June 15" at 2:00pm for this.
Thanks,

Christine White
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045
-
“ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>
Sent: May 25, 2020 12:46 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Action re: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Importance: High
Hi Christine,

| hope you are doing well.

As mentioned below in Molly’s email, Minister Robinson would like to join BC Housing’s upcoming digital town hall. The
dates have shifted a bit and are proposed for June 9 or 15 at 2:00 p.m. Preferred date Monday, June 15™.

Can you please let me know if either of the dates work for MSR’s calendar? | will provide call in details closer to the

town hall date.

Thank you very much for your help. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Rhonda

2 rc vousIN

Rhonda Morris | Manager, Employee Communications, BC Housing| Corporate Communications

Direct: 604.454.5444 | rmorris@bchousing.org
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#1701 - 4555 Kingsway, Burnaby, V5H 4V8

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Sara Goldvine <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>; White, Christine
MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hi Sara — Minister would love to join. I've cc’ed Christine who can work with you to get it into Minister’s calendar.

From: Sara Goldvine <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>

Sent: May 22, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne <sramsay@bchousing.org>
Subject: Invite: BCH Digital Town Hall for Employees

Hi Molly,
We are planning the next digital town hall for BC Housing employees, and as discussed would like to extend an
invitation to the Minister to join for a few minutes at the beginning. The town halls will be held on either June 9 or 11

starting at 2:00 pm. | have included the draft proposal below, which has some more details on the plan for the event.

The team hopes to finalise the date next week. If the Minister is interested and available to join at one of these times,
let me know which date would be best and we can work around that.

Stay well.

Sara

€9 scHousing

Sara Goldvine | Vice President, Communications
604-439-4715 | sgoldvine@bchousing.org | www.bchousing.org
1701-4555 Kingsway, Burnaby, V5H 4V8

From: Rhonda Morris <rmorris@bchousing.org>
Sent: May 22, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Sara Goldvine <sgoldvine@bchousing.org>
Subject: Digital Town Hall for Employees

BC Housing Digital Town Hall for Employees

Objective: To connect with employees and support employee engagement by providing an opportunity for staff to hear
a corporate update directly from Shayne, high level details of the go-forward-plan and lessons learned through COVID-
19 efforts from the regions.
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Summary:

e Minister Selina Robinson is invited to join the first 5 minutes of the digital town hall to share greetings and
thanks.

e Proposed dates: Tuesday, June 9 at 2:00 p.m. -OR- Thursday, June 11 at 2:00 p.m. Please confirm which date
works best for Minister.

Town Hall Platform:
e  Microsoft Teams Live Event: BC Housing’s IT team will need to set Minister as a presenter.

Draft Agenda:

Time Topic

2 mins Moderator introduces presenters and provides brief overview of webinar format.

Reminds staff to submit questions live.

3-5 mins | Greetings from Minister Selina Robinson (TBC)

1-2 min | Short presentation celebrating triumphs achieve by the work and dedication of BC Housing
employees in their communities” during COVID-19.

5 mins Shayne shares high level corporate update, highlights key initiatives going forward, shares thanks
and announce Eugene Treverton and Excellence Award winners (Screen shot of winners’ names
and photos).

3 mins Stacey Lee shares update including work underway for the go-forward-plan.

3 mins Regional Story 1 (TBC) — Share story of lessons learned or anecdote

3 mins Regional Story 2 (TBC) — Share story of lessons learned or anecdote

3 mins Regional Story 3 (TBC) — Share story of lessons learned or anecdote

1 min Moderator shifts to the question and answers portion.

20 mins | Presenters take live questions from staff.

Support staff help collect and categorize questions for Moderator.

5 mins Moderator queues last question.

1 min Moderator asks for ‘final thoughts’ from Shayne.

5 mins Shayne share final thoughts and thank all participants for joining.

1 min Moderator shares that key Q&As will be shared through BCH News.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 12, 2020 11:25 AM

To: 'Alycia Coulter'; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Survey Update from CHBA BC

Thanks Alycia! This is very interesting. I'm wondering if you have, and would mind sharing, the raw cross-tab data. It
would be helpful for us to be able to see things like, of the people who are experiencing a slow down in business, what
type of business they are (home builders, renovators, professional services, etc.), or what parts of the province are
experiencing the biggest slow down in permit times.

If you’re not able to share that data | can draft a list of questions that it would be helpful to understand.

On your last point, is CHBA thinking of doing an educational/promotional campaign on how safely the sector is
operating, or anything like that?

From: Alycia Coulter <alycia@chbabc.org>

Sent: June 11, 2020 4:08 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Survey Update from CHBA BC

Hi to you both,

We surveyed our members in late May and have data to share! If | can pull anything else from our data directly that may
help, please advise. We connected with renovators, builders and suppliers and had input from all areas of the province.

Here are some highlights that pertain to MAH:

e As of March 15th, approximately 50% of respondents found that permit approval timelines have increased in
length, 39% have found the length to remain unchanged and 11% have seen a decrease in approval length.
(We expected there would be an increase, but helped to see the magnitude. Also good to see there are some
areas where there is no increase.)

* We are concerned that 45% are seeing supply chain issues, and that these are for all types of products. Anything
from PPE, to cabinets, to labour, to tile. This is something we will be closely watching.

e Our respondents (150) overwhelmingly found (69%) that their level of business following March 15, 2020 had
seen a decrease. An additional concern we are watching from this is that the true decline could be expected
in the coming 6-12 months, according to our qualitative comments, as they finish up existing projects. This
would unfortunately happen when existing federal programs and subsidies are expected to end.

¢ We received a number of suggestions for how we can help, including financial incentives for consumers but also
many different ideas related to simply building confidence that new homes and renovations can be done
safely so existing projects may proceed.

You can view our complete overview with this link: https://chbabc.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/06/COVID-19-
Economic-Impact-Survey-Analysis.pdf
And, the corresponding quantitative data is here: https://www.surveymonkey.com/results/SM-CM6CIGWF7/

Talk soon,

Alycia Coulter
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Director, Government Relations
Canadian Home Builders' Association of BC
400-6400 Roberts Street, Burnaby, BC

V5G4C9

t. 604-432-7112 ext. 302
www.chbabc.org
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 11, 2020 12:05 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Subject: RE: 254635 CHF RFP Undeliverable Emails

Thanks Jena! Please share the email addresses with Correspondence and ask them to send the corresponding letters.

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 254635 CHF RFP Undeliverable Emails

Hi Molly, these are the ones | have been able to find so far. | will try again for some of the others. But | wanted to get
what | had done to you before | am off.

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
Sent: June 2, 2020 6:00 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 254635 CHF RFP Undeliverable Emails

Hi Jena — didn’t hear back from you on this, is it something you can help with?

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: May 28, 2020 7:14 PM
To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: 254635 CHF RFP Undeliverable Emails

Hi Jena — not sure how busy you are these days, but wondering if you can help me track down correct email addresses
for these. The original lists will identify which organization they’re for. Let me know if this is something you can find
time for.

From: Correspondence Services MAH:EX <MAH.ExecutiveCorrespondence@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 22, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Correspondence Services MAH:EX <MAH.ExecutiveCorrespondence@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 254635 CHF RFP Undeliverable Emails

Hi Molly,
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As per Jena’s instructions to Tammy, | am sending you an excel spreadsheet of the undeliverable emails of the
Community Housing Fund RFP letters. | have managed to resend a few that provided alternative emails, or where the
email address contained obvious errors, and | have hidden those emails on the spreadsheet.

Please let me know if | can be of any further assistance.

Maorgan
A/Proof Editor
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 10, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Quotes

Hey Sarah — Minister really liked the lines from Dr. B in this video.S- 13
s.13

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SFV4a0Qcps4

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 10, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson

Would be good to have the numbers for the different funds — total units announced, opened, under construction. Also,
an understanding of who will be participating in the conference — mostly RGI-type providers, or supportive housing,
transition housing, etc.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 10, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson

Hi Molly, I'm pulling together bullets for this one. Are there any particular items you want me to focus on?

Thanks
Darren

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:36 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson

Hi Trish and Pam —we don’t need full SN, just bullets on numbers, etc. MSR will mostly speak from the heart.

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:26 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Call with Minister Robinson

Hello,

| have confirmed MSR to provide remarks from 11:45pm until their lunch (maybe 10 min?) on June 16™.

We will require SNs — contact information below for someone from the team to connect with on any logistics.
Thank you kindly,

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

From: Jill Atkey <jill@bcnpha.ca>
Sent: June 4, 2020 1:11 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Lynda Dragan <admin@bcnpha.ca>; Dean Pogas <dean@bcnpha.ca>

Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson

Hi Christine,

Thanks so much for following up with this great news. The delegates will be in sessions until 11:45 and it would be great
for them to hear from the Minister before heading off for lunch. Does 11:45 work for her? Jill

Jill Atkey
778-867-8159

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Jill Atkey <jill@bcnpha.ca>

Cc: Lynda Dragan <admin@bcnpha.ca>

Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson

" [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,

| hope you both are doing well. | am pleased to advise that Minister is available June 16™ and would like to give some

short welcoming and introductory remarks.

She has time for this at 11:30am if that works on your end?

| will hold for now until | hear back. From there | will connect in someone from our communications team to work out

any logistics.
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

"
9 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jill Atkey <jill@bcnpha.ca>

Sent: May 7, 2020 4:.02 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Lynda Dragan <admin@bcnpha.ca>

Subject: RE: Call with Minister Robinson
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Hi Christine,
| am available and looking forward to it. If you can give me a sense of what she’d like to discuss, it’ll help to ensure that
I’'m prepared.

| was going to be in touch today to ask about the Minister’s availability on the morning of June 16'". We are hosting a
virtual conference for non-profit housing providers and partners, and she may be interested in addressing the

sector. We’d be looking at a short welcome and introductory remarks, so nothing that requires significant prep or lead
time.

Let me know what you think. Jill

Jill Atkey
778-945-2155

From: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 7, 2020 3:44 PM

To: Jill Atkey <jill@bcnpha.ca>

Subject: Call with Minister Robinson

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello Jill,
| was hoping you were available for a phone call with Minister Robinson on Monday, May 11*" from 2:10-2:30pm?
Thank you in advance, will send call details once | hear back.

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045

-
a Please consider the environment before printing this email

As a preventative measure against COVID19 transmission, BCNPHA employees are working remotely until further
notice. If you call my direct line and leave a message, | will receive the message via emailed audio file.
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

June 10, 2020 11:48 AM

Parte, Maura PREM:EX
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

RE: Molly Henry June 10 2020.pdf

Thanks Maura! Hope you’re doing well.

From: Parte, Maura PREM:EX <Maura.Parte@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 10, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Molly Henry June 10 2020.pdf

Hi Molly, please see attached letter and let me know if you have any questions. Thank you, Maura
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Marriott,
Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Lowry, Megan GCPE:EX; Mulholland,
Lauren GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: NEEDS ACTION - due today 4pm - leaseholds - residential tenancy law or

strata/condo law?

A few small changes, gtg

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:42 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker,
Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Lowry,
Megan GCPE:EX <Megan.Lowry@gov.bc.ca>; Mulholland, Lauren GCPE:EX <Lauren.Mulholland@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord,
Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: NEEDS ACTION - due today 4pm - leaseholds - residential tenancy law or strata/condo law?

Importance: High

It turns out Greg just approved this!

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:41 PM

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

The updated response is still with Greg Steeves for approval but given that we are getting close to deadline | am hoping
to get approval on the response below which is based on the stakeholder letter that went out on this.

| know you wanted to make some changes too.

In the meantime | have gotten in touch with Katie and she knows that this may be coming a little late.

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

Sent: June 5, 2020 1:35 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

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

This direction looks good.S- 13
s.13

I’ll make a few small edits to the below once we have those pieces added.

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 5, 2020 1:30 PM

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

Subject: NEEDS ACTION - due today 4pm - leaseholds - residential tenancy law or strata/condo law?

Importance: High

Hi there,

| received the below request from TC today due at 4pm on leaseholds to either interview with MSR or get written
response on. Program provided the below bullets that we’re working on approvals on their end on, but we wanted to
make sure that this is the direction that you want us to go in with the response given the grey area of the situation.

Please let us know if this direction looks good to you or if you have any other recommendations.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

Reporter

Katie DeRosa, Reporter

Times Colonist
kderosa@timescolonist.com
250-380-5343 c: 250-812-1132
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Deadline Friday, June 5, 2020 4:00 PM

Request

I’'m wondering if Minister Robinson is available for an interview about the issue of leaseholds and what some
leaseholders say is a gap in the legislation that leaves them vulnerable. I've been told that residents of Orchard House in
James Bay have been in touch with the ministry asking for help as they face a situation where the property management
company that owns the building is levying large special assessment costs to the leasehold owners which has caused one
leaseholder named Hugh Trenchard to launch two lawsuits.

https://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/james-bay-condo-owner-challenges-hefty-building-repair-bills-1.1308543

One lessee also sent a letter to the Rental Housing Task Force in an attempt to raise this issue, as leaseholder aren’t
covered under the RTA. One of their requests is that disputes between leaseholders and property owners be settled
through the civil resolution tribunal rather than the courts.

https://orchardhouseleaseholder.files.wordpress.com/2018/04/Itr-to-rental-housing-task-force.pdf

I’m wondering if Minster Robinson can speak about the issue of leasehold, do they fall between the cracks of residential
tenancy law and strata/condo law and if so, what can be done about this issue to protect leaseholders?

Recommendation (Background from Ministry)
The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing is aware of the issues long-term leaseholders face.

Long-term residential leasehold arrangements are made under private contracts with the building owners and because
of this status are not governed by the Strata Property Act or the Residential Tenancy Act. The majority of the leaseholds
in the province were created in the early 1970s and there are only about 20 of these buildings. Most of the buildings
were created prior to B.C.’s strata legislation or were rental buildings converted to leasehold that chose not become
stratas. We are not aware of any buildings under leasehold agreements built in recent decades.

The Province has taken steps to increase consumer protection for purchasers of leasehold units, such as requiring
developers to obtain a signed disclosure statement from prospective purchasers. Real estate agents are also required to
be more knowledgeable about leasehold agreements in order to obtain licensing.

Any disputes between building owners and leaseholders must be dealt with through the courts.

Government continues to monitor this issue and encourage representatives of leasehold building owners to increase
transparency and communication with leaseholders.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Geeky legislation doing its job

https://www.missioncityrecord.com/news/more-housing-options-needed-in-mission-to-fill-gaps/

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 4:58 PM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: Team meeting

Hi Christine — spoke with Craig, please move tomorrow’s team meeting back to 12-1pm.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 4:28 PM

To: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne
Cc: XT:Goldvine, Sara GCPE:IN
Subject: June 19

Hi Shayne — please include an update on HAFI in our June 19 monthly meeting. Thanks!

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS, AND APPROVAL:MAH-2020-02368 (BC Housing
“Affordable Housing Investment Plan” 2019 fourth quarterly report) | 1 page | Due by
June 10th

No concerns

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 4, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS, AND APPROVAL:MAH-2020-02368 (BC Housing “Affordable Housing Investment
Plan” 2019 fourth quarterly report) | 1 page | Due by June 10th

Please let me know if you have any concerns.

All the best,
Jayne

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2020 11:39 AM

To: Palendat, Catherine OHCS:EX <Catherine.Palendat@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX <Launa.Ramsay@gov.bc.ca>; FOl Economy Sector MAH:EX <FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca>;
Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>; Porcher, Elizabeth MAH:EX <Elizabeth.Porcher@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS, AND APPROVAL:MAH-2020-02368 (BC Housing “Affordable Housing Investment
Plan” 2019 fourth quarterly report) | 1 page | Due by June 10th

Please send comments/approval to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Wednesday, June 10", 2020. The LDD on this file is July
10™,

Request Wording:

A copy of the final, or most recent draft, of the BC Housing “Affordable Housing Investment Plan” 2019 fourth quarterly
report. If no draft or final report is available please provide the most recent “dashboard” for BC Housing capital
investment progress statistics (Date Range for Record Search: From 3/1/2020 To 4/14/2020)

Note to Reviewers:

e OHCS provided records for this request. They recommended 5.13

s.13

e OHCS stated there currently is not a report, buts.13
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s.13

e Once approved by MO and ADM Steves, our office will circulate to ADM Curtis as FOI delegated head for final

approval.

e This package will be published on Open Information.

Thank you,

Danny Courcy, Senior FOI Analyst

Information Management and Strategic Initiatives,
Management Services Division

Ph: 250-952-1649 - e: danny.courcy@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, The Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development and Competitiveness, the
Ministry of Labour, and the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 4, 2020 1:06 PM

To: 'Heyman, George'; Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Cc: Dekleer, Lisa LASS:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Redwood Mews hydro bills, summary, letters

Hello MLA Heyman,

Thank you for the information. I’'m not personally familiar with this project, but | will follow up with Jayne and BC
Housing and we’ll be in touch as soon as we can.

Hope you're well.

All the best,
Molly

From: Heyman, GeorgeS.17

Sent: June 4, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dekleer, Lisa LASS:EX <Lisa.Dekleer@leg.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
jane.ducker@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Redwood Mews hydro bills, summary, letters

Dear Minister,

We discussed the issue of Redwood Mews’ renovation with regard to energy efficiency and billing deficiencies in late
February and you suggested that | forward, with copies to your MO staff, the information received in our Vancouver- Fairview
constituency office. | held off doing so as the state of provincial emergency related to Covid understandably took priority and
your ministry and BC Housing have been working hard in response.

Now however seems like an appropriate time to bring this back to your attention, both as we enter phase 2 and as our
government is preparing new energy efficiency initiative and demonstration projects, in part through B.C. Housing. | want to
stress that our office and | have enjoyed a positive relationship with Shane Ramsay, g 13

s.13

Pasted below is the summary document prepared by constituency staff in March. Residents in a letter to Shane Ramsey have
requested assistance in having B.C. Hydro perform an energy performance assessment so identified deficiencies can be fully
rectified.s.13

s.13

Your assistance in this regard will be much appreciated, best regards

George Heyman

George Heyman | ZE1{4& | MLA Vancouver-Fairview
Community office (604) 775-2453

March 3rd, 2020
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Redwood Mews Summary

Redwood Mews, a BC Housing owned and operated building, recently completed an extensive renovation between Fall 2018 and Summer 2019.
Redwood Mews was built in 1976 and the original envelope had reached the end of its service life as evidenced by active water ingress and inefficient
insulating value. To resolve these issues, a full building envelope remediation project commenced. The approximately $4 million project included roof
replacement, mechanical upgrades and security upgrades to CPTED principles. Another reason for the building envelope remediation was due to the
excessive moisture within the units. The new building envelope system includes new energy efficient triple-paned windows and sliding doors, air sealed
walls, 6" of exterior insulation, new attic insulation, and bathroom and kitchen fans.

In February 2019, tenants began contacting the Vancouver Fairview constituency office with concerns about increased hydro bills and the insulation of
their units. Concerns were also raised about the lack or properly sealed doors and the presence of large gaps under the doors.

Constituency staff contacted BC Housing and the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing throughout spring and summer 2019 to share concerns
they were hearing from tenants.

In August 2019, MLA George Heyman wrote a letter to Shayne Ramsay outlining the concerns about building energy efficiency and associated hydro bill
costs (attached).

In October 2019, several tenants wrote and signed a letter to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing (attached).
The Vancouver — Fairview constituency office has received multiple hydro bills from tenants that demonstrate the issue. The bills attached are from
winter 2019 to present. Bills from long term tenants show that electricity usage has increased year over years 22

G 29 Bills from new tenants demonstrate inordinately high bills in recent months §_ 22

§.22
Tenants have been told they would receive compensation for increased bills during the renovation months (Fall 2018 — Spring 2019). While tenants
would like to receive compensation, they ultimately are looking to address the source of the problem so they can live comfortably and do not continue

to have inordinately high hydro bills. As can be seen in bills from winter 2019,/2020, their hydro bills continue to be high, despite the renovations being
complete for several months.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 3, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX

Cc: Williams, Erica MAH:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Eviction issue - UPDATE

Hi Paul —that’s wonderful news that they have a new place. I've cc’ed Erica from our office and she will put in a request
foranRTBreptocall = » asap.

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Sent: June 3, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Eviction issue - UPDATE

Hi Molly,
| spoke to « 2 this morning. He and his family have found a market rental forS.22

s.22

Could please you have a RTB Comms officer reach out to him? He needs help with speaking to his former landlord
about retrieving his possessions.

22

His name iss'
Thanks, Paul

Paul Dayson | Constituency Assistant | Lisa Beare, MLA Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows
104-20130 Lougheed Highway, Maple Ridge, BC V2X 2P7
P: 604-465-9299 | F: 604-465-9294

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and
purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 at 12:32 PM

To: "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Eviction issue

Hi Molly,
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We have been working with a constituent whose family was evicted on the evening of $.22 “by his landlord.
(see the thread below for additional details). He has filed with the RTB regarding the eviction and recently spoke to
someone there by the name of « 2

s.22

| advised him yesterday that to send the landlord a link to information on the landlord retaining possessions for 60 days.
8.22

Could you have a RTB Comms officer reach out to him to help him with speaking to his former landlord?

His name iss'22

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

From: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 10:00 AM

To: "Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Eviction issue

Hi Jayne,

Thanks for all this information, I've passed it on to the constituent. They are making an emergency application to the
RTB.

Do you know if the RTB awards financial compensation to tenants beyond damage or loss of property in a situation
like this?
Or is it solely administrative penalties that are paid to the government?

As for shelter: unfortunately, the only family shelter spaces available to them appear to be in downtown Vancouver.
They are reluctant to re-locate theres. 22 They are still looking for market rental but there are very few
available, but not having a reference from their previous landlord isn’t helping. They’ve also been looking at motel
accommodations, but these are snapped up faster than they can apply. We're trying the 2 outreach services providers
to see if they have any accommeodations available. One doesn’t have anything available and I'm waiting to hear back
from the other.
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

From: "Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, May 14, 2020 at 9:06 AM

To: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA®@I|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Eviction issue

Hi Paul — here is what I've heard back from staff.

The first piece, on the eviction:
The Landlord is not allowed to seize any personal property or prevent the Tenants” access to their personal
property unless the Landlord has a court order or the Tenants have abandoned the rental unit.

It is first recommended that the tenant and landlord try to work this out.

1. The tenant should speak with the landlord to try to resolve this.

2. The tenant should write (they will need it for evidence) asking for their property and offer a time/date
to retrieve it. It's a good idea to send any written communication in a way that can be confirmed, like
faxing or using registered mail — remembering to keep a copy. Put any agreements the tenant and the
landlord make in writing and make sure they both sign them and keep copies.

3. Ifthe landlord is unreasonable, the tenants can Request for an Order for a Landlord to Return Personal
Property and/or Request for a Monetary Order for Damage or Loss through dispute resolution as it
seems the landlord kept the belongings unlawfully. It's important to remember that the tenant must
have evidence to support their claim.

The landlord may claim that they abandoned the property. If a tenant doesn't claim their abandoned items from
the landlord within 60 days from the date they were considered abandoned, the landlord must follow a specific
process for getting rid of the items. The landlord is required to give proper notice before getting rid of a tenant's
personal items if the value of the items is worth $500 or more.

Generally, the landlord must store the items in a safe place for 60 days to allow the tenant a chance to claim
them. However, the landlord can choose to get rid of the items in an appropriate manner if the:

e |tems are worth less than $500

e Cost of removing or storing the items is more than the items are worth

e Storage of the items would be unsanitary or unsafe
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B.C. laws set out the rights and responsibilities of parties in tenancy agreements and outline what needs to
happen when items are left behind (Residential Tenancy Regulation - Abandonment).

Please have the tenants contact the Residential Tenancy Branch if they are unsure about the law, the
application process or have questions about the past tenancy. Learn more about the law.

The second piece, on the supports with follow up questions at the bottom:
Please tell them to check the family shelters on our website and also to contact outreach services — all the info
is available from our homelessness services page.

I'm afraid we don’t have emergency housing except for shelters. I'd encourage them to investigate all those
options (above) as extensively as they can. Some outreach providers may have rent supps available, but |
suspect that may not help due to the pandemic — many landlords are hesitant to show or tenant vacancies right
now. A rent supp could be used for a hotel/motel however.

Do we know anything about where they are located, what their financial situation is, and whether there are any
health issues or disabilities? | wonder if they already have an application for housing?

All the best,
Jayne

From: Beare.MLA, Lisa <Lisa.Beare.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 12, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Eviction issue

Hi Jayne,
| just spoke to the constituent and have a few more details:

The landlord has now removed their property from the garage and has put it in a storage lockerins.22  They are
concerned about being charged for the storage fees.

They would prefer to be housed s.22
8.22

In addition, they have applied for the BC Emergency Benefit for Workers (they’re receiving CERB), but are being told
that they need valid BC ID and proof of tenancy. His wallet with all his ID and their copy of the tenancy agreement is in
the storage locker.

They’'re continuing to pursue market rentals, but are finding there is a lot of competition and of course they cannot
provide a reference from their previous landlord.

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

From: "Beare.MLA, Lisa" <Lisa.Beare.MLA@l|eg.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 2:13 PM

To: "Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Eviction issue

Hi Jayne,

| just spoke to the constituent again and they’re now living in their car.s.22
8.22

They called the RTB yesterday, and were told to call TRAC. TRAC said they weren’t sure why the RTB suggested calling
them as there wasn’t anything they could do to help them.

They are looking for a place but are having difficulty finding anything because of COVID. Income doesn’t seem to be the
problem, so BC Housing doesn’t seem to be a solution.

Still hoping for suggestions.
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
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 at 3:34 PM

To: "Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Eviction issue

HiJayne
Just following up on the message | left on your cell.

We've had a constituent contact us over an eviction. They were issued an eviction 5.22
s.22

They had a new place to live lined up for todays.22 sut were told on Wednesday by their prospective landlord that
8.22 3.22
g 2 (that’s the problem).
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s.22

s.22

He believes the landlords’ motivation may bes.22
Suggestions? Call me at the office: 604-465-9299 or on my cell atS- 17
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

Sent: June 3, 2020 2:11 PM

To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Robinson

I’'ve held 15 min at 11:30 on Friday, but haven’t run by MSR yet as she’ll want to know the topic.

From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2020 1:04 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Robinson

Yeah I'll ask PSD for an agenda @

PSD’s Friday availability:
- 11:30am
- 1:30pm
- 3:30pm onwards

Thanks!
a

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 3, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting w/ Minister Robinson

We might be able to find some time on Friday. MSR’s calendar is pretty packed right now.

It would be helpful to know the list of topics, and if this is just an informal touch base between the two of them or if you
and | would be on the call.

From: Liu, Ange FIN:EX <Ange.Liu@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting w/ Minister Robinson

Hi Molly,

PSD would like to meet with your minister to discuss a few things. I'm unclear of all of them, but some have to do with
women in trades. Is there a time later this week or early next that works for her?

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

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW -- DEADLINE JUNE 3 -- MSR message for Homebuilders Association
Vancouver virtual awards gala

Attachments: MSR message_HAVAN Awards_DRAFT MH.docx

Approved written message attached.

She will do a video, but it may not be complete by tomorrow.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>;
D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW -- DEADLINE JUNE 3 -- MSR message for Homebuilders Association Vancouver virtual awards gala

Hi Molly, for review, please see the attached draft MSR program message for the Homebuilders Association Vancouver
(HAVAN) awards gala (previously known as the Ovation Awards) on June 19,

HAVAN is hosting a virtual event this year. They would like the message back by Wednesday, June 3.

They're also asking if MSR would like to share a video message — see details below.

EVENT SUMMARY

WHAT: HAVAN Awards for Housing Excellence Gala at Home Edition

PRESENTED BY: Homebuilders Association Vancouver (HAVAN)

WHEN: Friday, June 19, 2020 (6:45 pm —9 pm)

ONLINE PROGRAM: HAVAN Awards for Housing Excellence Gala at Home Edition is a virtual program.
SPONSORSHIP: The Province through BC Housing is the Patron Sponsor of the HAVAN Awards for Housing Excellence.

VIDEO MESSAGE FROM MINISTER:

HAVAN would be delighted to broadcast a (3-4 minute) video Message from the Minister as part of the HAVAN Awards
Gala: At Home Edition on Friday, June 19. The video message is a good opportunity for the Minister to bring greetings,
celebrate excellence in residential construction, and speak about the role of the industry in economic recovery. Video
Format: The preferred video format is HD 1920x1080 - H.264 or H.265 compression (either .mov or .mp4 format). Most
encoding software will have a YouTube / Vimeo / or Prepare for video sharing service preset which should work.

AWARD PRESENTATIONS: The following awards will be presented by BC Housing:
e 46: BEST CERTIFIED HIGH-PERFORMANCE HOME: NEW OR RENOVATED
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e 49: BCHOUSING AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE IN INNOVATIVE HOUSING
e 56: GRAND HAVAN AWARD - SINGLE-FAMILY HOME BUILDER OF THE YEAR

ABOUT THE AWARDS: Previously known as the Ovation Awards, this annual awards program was renamed this year and
is now recognized as the HAVAN Awards for Housing Excellence. Now in its 11th year, this prestigious awards program
honours excellence in new home construction, design and renovation in Metro Vancouver. More than 450 industry
leaders and professionals typically attend the in-person gala Hosted by the Homebuilders Association Vancouver
(HAVAN). A large online audience of HAVAN members, industry and consumers are expected to attend the virtual Gala
on June 19. These Awards showcase the industry’s very best — the builders, renovators and designers who are
distinguishing themselves in Metro Vancouver’s home building industry. Learn more at https://havan.ca/awards/

Additional notes from HAVAN:

e Due to COVID-19 and respecting the protocols put in place by the government and health authorities, our in-
person Gala has been transitioned to this live online broadcast.

e The awards were rebranded this year as the HAVAN Awards for Housing Excellence (formerly known as the
Ovation Awards).

e This awards program is now in its 11'" year and is a record-breaking year for submissions.

e The HAVAN Awards recognizes excellence in new-home construction, renovation and design in Metro
Vancouver.

e The event will be live on June 19. The show will start at 6:45 pm, as we’d like to use this live opportunity to
publicly acknowledge and thank the tireless efforts of front-line workers at 7 pm.

e The audience will include members, industry and some consumers.

e Although the homebuilding industry has been designated as an essential industry, HAVAN and its members
recognize it is a privilege to be able to continue working through this pandemic. We continue to vocalize the
importance of protecting this privilege by working smart, and ensuring protocols are met to ensure the health
and safety of those in our industry and in our communities. We look forward to being part of the collective
solution for our province’s post-pandemic economic recovery.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 2, 2020 5:23 PM
To: XT:HLTH Ramsay, Shayne; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon
Thanks!S-13
s.13

From: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 2, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon

Just closing the loop on this.

From: Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Michael Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>; Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>
Subject: RE: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon

Thanks Michael. We will follow up!

From: Michael Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>

Sent: June 2, 2020 4:02 PM

To: Shayne Ramsay <sramsay@bchousing.org>

Cc: Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>

Subject: Fwd: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon

Armin - nice work cleaning up this discussion with staff.
Shayne - good to close the loop on this with Kaye/Greg/Molly.
M

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Garnett, Lee-Ann" <Lee-Ann.Garnett@burnaby.ca>

Date: June 2, 2020 at 3:59:10 PM PDT

To: Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>

Cc: "Kozak, Ed" <Edward.Kozak@burnaby.ca>, Michael Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>
Subject: RE: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon

Hello Armin,
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| hope you are well, too. Ed passed along your email for me to respond. Your response is consistent
with what we had understood the process to be.

| wanted to update you on the status of these sites:

e CHF Funding - the original email sent between you and Burnaby staff indicated that the City
would apply for CHF funding. As we are now close to selecting a project sponsor, it would be
the sponsor who will apply.

¢ CMHC Funding - since the original email, we have applied for and received CMHC seed funding
towards a portion of the City’s costs, and CMHC has indicated that a portion of funding will be
reserved for the project sponsor’s costs.

e BC Housing Review of Project Sponsors - we are nearing the end of our internal review of the
proposals received in response to our call, for four of the sites. We will be reaching out to you
soon for your assistance in reviewing our preferred project sponsor.

It is great to see these sites move forward and to see the progress we are making together in advancing
the goals of the MOU.

Lee-Ann

Lee-Ann Garnett, MA(Plan), RPP

Assistant Director, Long Range Planning

Direct: 604-294-7408

Cell: 604-314-7269

City of Burnaby | Planning and Building Department | Long Range Division

City Hall | 3™ Floor - 4949 Canada Way | Burnaby, BCV5G 1M2

Our Vision: A world-class city committed to creating and sustaining the best quality of life for our entire
community.

From: Armin Amrolia <aamrolia@bchousing.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2020 1:24 PM

To: Kozak, Ed <Edward.Kozak@burnaby.ca>

Cc: Michael Flanigan <mflanigan@bchousing.org>

Subject: FW: Burnaby Non-Market Housing Sites - BC Housing Involvement Soon

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. The City will never ask for personal or account
information or account password through email. If you feel this email is malicious or a scam, please forward it to
phishing@burnaby.ca

Hi Ed,

| hope you are well as we navigate through these unprecedented times. Reason for my note is that | wanted to
follow up on the letter from Mayor Hurley to Minister Robinson in which he makes reference to the City of Burnaby
not having to apply to the CHF RFP which was released on May 27", 2020. In our numerous discussions with staff
we confirmed that the City would be responsible for submitting proposals to the call for the City sites referenced in
the MOU, which | have attached. While the MOU is not explicit that the City would need to apply to the RFP, we
made reference to the Provinces 30 Point Plan and that the projects would need to reflect the Building BC program
requirements.

It was in the staff discussions between my self, Karin Hung and Johannes Schumann where we conferred the City
would be responsible for submitting proposals under the 2020 CHF call, email attached. Please note, since these
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discussions the Province has decided to have 2 closing dates, one in September for projects that meet the shovel
ready criteria and the second for projects without an accelerated schedule. Itis also my understanding that the
City has either applied or will be applying for CMHC Seed funding to help with the cost of putting in the
submissions. We have advised the City we are happy to participate in the City RFP reviews and provide the
references you are seeking with respect to the applicant’s capacity.

In closing, we are excited to work in partnership with the City on these sites. As always, please do not hesitate
contacting me if you need.

Armin Amrolia
Associate VP
D: 604.4:

139.4198 C: 604.209.2894

E: aamrolia@bchousing.org

evelopment Strategies
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 2, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Please put the attached on MSR's ipad

It can go to Vanessa, thanks

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 2, 2020 3:10 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Please put the attached on MSR's ipad

Hi Molly,

Does this need to go back to you or would you like it forwarded to Vanessa?
Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 2, 2020 3:07 PM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Please put the attached on MSR's ipad

Done

Selina

Sent from my iPad

On May 29, 2020, at 9:23 AM, Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Minister,
The attached have been uploaded to your iPad under reviews/approval. Thank you,
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

Sent: May 28, 2020 8:38 PM

To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
<Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Please put the attached on MSR's ipad

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

Sent: June 2, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Letter from Chair Martin, CSRD Board - Request for Revised Restructure Funding

Request - Scotch Creek, Electoral Area F, CSRD

Please ask ECS to resend the May 21*.

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 3:00 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter from Chair Martin, CSRD Board - Request for Revised Restructure Funding Request - Scotch Creek,
Electoral Area F, CSRD

Good Afternoon,

The below email came in this afternoon however | am not sure as to what more they are referring to as a letter went
out on the 21° of May. Please see the attachment. What would you like to do, should we respond again with a min sig
or would you prefer for ECS to reach out and resend ?

Thank you.
Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Lynda Shykora <LShykora@csrd.bc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Edmondson, Marijke MAH:EX <Marijke.Edmondson@gov.bc.ca>; Charles Hamilton <chamilton@csrd.bc.ca>;
Director Simpson <JSimpson@csrd.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter from Chair Martin, CSRD Board - Request for Revised Restructure Funding Request - Scotch Creek,
Electoral Area F, CSRD

Good afternoon,

| have been asked to follow up with the Minister’s office to determine when we might expect a reply from
Minister Robinson in regards to the CSRD’s revised funding request re Scotch Creek, Electoral Area F. For your
reference, this enquiry relates to the attached letter from our former Chair, Rhona Martin, dated October 23,
2019. Ideally, we are hoping to report to the Board at the upcoming June 18, 2020 regular Board meeting.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Regards,

Lynda Shykora

114

Page 189 of 213 MAH-2020-04251



Deputy Manager, Corporate Administration Services
Columbia Shuswap Regional District

From: Lynda Shykora

Sent: October 23, 2019 2:50 PM

To: MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Director Martin; Charles Hamilton; Director Simpson; Edmondson, Marijke MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from Chair Martin, CSRD Board - Request for Revised Restructure Funding Request - Scotch Creek,
Electoral Area F, CSRD

Good afternoon,

This email message is sent on behalf of Rhona Martin, Chair, Columbia Shuswap Regional District Board. Please relay
the attached letter to Minister Robinson. Thank you.

Regards,

Lynda Shykora | Deputy Manager

Corporate Administration Services

Columbia Shuswap Regional District

T: 250.833.5939 | F: 250.832.3375 | TF: 1.888.248.2773
E: Ishykora@csrd.bc.ca | W: www.csrd.bc.ca

Ehoo

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
This e-mail is CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately and delete this
communication, attachment or any copy. Thank you.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 2, 2020 12:12 PM

To: Anderson, Dulcy LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Housing HUB projects with school districts

Hi Dulcy — that would be great if they want to build housing!

The fund that just opened is the Community Housing Fund https://www.bchousing.org/projects-partners/Building-
BC/CHF. Projects through this fund are mixed income, with 20% of the homes for people with very low incomes, 50%
are rent-geared-to-income for households up to $64,000, and then 30% are below market for up to $74,000.

HousingHub is a different program that brings together land owners with for-profit developers to build below market
rental housing.

The School District could explore both programs, but if they’re looking to provide affordable homes for low and middle
income people, CHF is the way to go. It does require proponents to be a non-profit organization, Indigenous
organization, First Nations, non-profit housing co-operative or municipal housing provider that is wholly government-
owned and controlled, so I'm not sure if the SD could apply on their own. There’s a great example in Victoria of a
partnership between the SD and others: https://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/154-unit-42-million-fernwood-
affordable-housing-project-nears-ok-1.24073234

I'd suggest they start by talking to James and Naomi from BC Housing:

Vancouver Coastal & Fraser Regions Phone: 6(
Naomi Brunemeyer, Director Regional Development Email: nbi
Vancouver Coastal & Fraser Regions Phone: 7
James Forsyth, Director Regional Development Email: jfor

From: Anderson, Dulcy <Dulcy.Anderson@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: June 2, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Housing HUB projects with school districts

Molly,

Would it be sending our school district on a fool’s errand to suggest that if they are considering using some
underutilized school land for housing projects of some kind, they should collaborate with Housing HUB? That funding
stream just reopened on May 27", correct? Has any other school district taken advantage of this funding stream?
Thanks for any wisdom.

Dulcy
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Dulcy Anderson | Constituency Assistant | David Eby, MLA Vancouver-Point Grey
dulcy.anderson@leg.bc.ca |(she/her)|604-660-1297|2909 West Broadway, Vancouver, BC V6K2G6 | davidebymla.ca

Stay in touch and get involved! Sign up for our newsletter.

o r<r an

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your
system. Thank you.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 1, 2020 4:39 PM
To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Brandt, Alissa

SDPR:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX;
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX; Kropp,
Roxanne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

MSR would like Shayne Ramsey to do the interview as he has the details, but can also speak to the long term
opportunities for the site and how this is part of broader work we’re doing across the province.

Spm will be too late. Could we do 12:30?

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 4:37 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne,
Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle
GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX
<Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>;
Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

We have 5 p.m. tomorrow for NR due to blackout from 1 - 4.

Trish

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne,
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

Yes, commercial tenants have been notified.

s.13

From: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry,
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Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX
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

Have the commercial tenants in the building been notified? And have any other tenants in the building been notified in
the change/told what will be happening with their tenancy?

All the best,
Jayne

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>;
Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne
MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX
<Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>;
Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

The outreach is the meeting with the staff on Friday and they have letters ready to go to residents/ businesses mid-
week. Murray has reached out to the Burnside-Gorge RA contacts verbally as well and other businesses in the area will
be notified tomorrow. City of Vic knows already.

s.13

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:48 PM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi,
Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne
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

That said, | agree - need the time to organize communications.

Can we also get an update on what stakeholder outreach BCH has done, to residents, businesses, and neighbours?
Also, Molly, can you please make sure both MLAs in the area have a heads up on this?

Thanks all - call$.22 of anything erupts that needs urgent response before end of today.

See you tomorrow,

Craig
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Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX" <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-06-01 3:42 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>, "Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX" <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>,
"Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>, "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>,
"Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX" <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>, "Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>, "Dinicol,
Sam GCPE:EX" <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>, "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX" <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>,
"Butler, Liam GCPE:EX" <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>, "Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX" <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

Okay. Anyone else want to weigh in?

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 15:42

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry,
Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne
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

We will need to get back to the reporter asap.s.13
s.13

Trish

From: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry,
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

| have sent to MSS, but he is in a meeting right now. Vivian — can you walk him and the rest of the group through the
recommended approach during our decampment meeting later today?

From: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX
Sent: June 1, 2020 15:20
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

I need to read the attached Q&A as | know very little about the plan for this. | would also like Craig’s thoughts, but |
understands.22

From: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 15:19

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas,
Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX
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

Sent: June 1, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker,
Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa
SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
<Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp,
Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

Hi there,

Flagging the request that came in to both BCH and | below from CHEK minutes ago about BCH purchase of Paul’s Motor
Inn.
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Let us know how you’d like us to proceed.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

From: Marielle Tounsi <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 2:43 PM

To: Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MAH Media Request: BCH - Paul's Motor Inn

Reporter
April Lawrence, Reporter
CHEK TV - Victoria
alawrence@cheknews.ca
250-480-3700c:s.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

I've just heard that Paul's Motor Inn has been purchased by BC Housing. Can you confirm and provide any further
details?

Background

Recommendation
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX
Sent: June 1, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Tounsi,

Marielle GCPE:EX; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

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

Heidi at BCH is available for an interview tomorrow at 10:30 so we have that option or, we can have MSS do the
interview. In the meantime, we can let reporter know who, first thing in the a.m.

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
Thanks all - calls.22 of anything erupts that needs urgent response before end of today.

See you tomorrow,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

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

We will need to get back to the reporter asap.S: 13

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

| need to read the attached Q&A as | know very little about the plan for this. | would also like Craig’s thoughts, but |
understand he is away until tomorrow.

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
250-480-3700 c:g 22

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

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Thomas,
Vivian P GCPE:EX; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Butler,
Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

Let’s get Craig’s thoughts on this one tomorrow

From: Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 3:11 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>;
Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>;
Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol,
Sam GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

| defer to others on this.s"13

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 09:07

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt,
Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp, Roxanne
GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX
<Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

Hi all,
Just checking in on this one ©

Let me know how you’d like BCH to proceed.

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX
Sent: May 29, 2020 9:26 PM
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

BCH has followed up with a recommendation for this request.

A3

Let us know if you have any further questions or concerns, if you want them to go ahead and book the interview, or if
you have any other preferences on responding to this request.

Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX

Sent: May 25, 2020 4:01 PM

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
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord @gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

Good points.
What is your recommendation on how you’d like BCH to proceed with this one?

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>;
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Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp,
Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

Yes, Cl is permanent and a purchased site, which we don’t have in Vancouver yet.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt,
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

From: "Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX" <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2020-05-25 3:36 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>, "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>,
"Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX" <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>, "Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX" <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>, "Kropp,
Roxanne GCPE:EX" <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>, "Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>, "Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX" <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX" <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>, "D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX" <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>,
"Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>, "Butler, Liam GCPE:EX" <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BCH Vancouver hotel tour and interview request - Vancouver Is Awesome

Hi there,
Flagging this Vancouver hotel tour and interview request that came in to BCH earlier today.

BCH is checking in with staff and partners to see which hotel might be the best to feature and whether the society is
comfortable with the request.

They don’t have a hotel identified yet and won’t have the proposal ready for today, but will update us as soon as they
have a pitch together.
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Let us know if you have any recommendations in the meantime, if not, expect that we’ll get back to you as soon as BCH

has the proposal ready.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

Reporter:

Elena Shepert

Vancouver Is Awesome
elana@vancouverisawesome.com
(604) 250-2274

Deadline: Next week, flexible

Request:

Katie DeRosa, a reporter for our sister publication, The Times Colonist, did a piece on one of the accommodations for
people who were moved out of a Victoria tent city. | believe it was the Comfort Inn. | was wondering if | may speak to
one of the Vancouver accommodations, and possibly visit one. People are interested in seeing how they are ran, and

also what they are like.
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 1, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX; Thomas,
Vivian P GCPE:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Butler,
Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: VICE INTERVIEW request - COVID homeless protections in Vancouver

s.13
Alissa?

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt,
Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: VICE INTERVIEW request - COVID homeless protections in Vancouver

Importance: High

Hi there,

Please see the below interview request that came into BCH today from Ben Mussett a freelancer doing a piece for VICE
on homeless supports in Vancouver during the pandemic. This one is due EOD tomorrow.

Let us know how you would like us to proceed with this one — interview with MSS or MSR, written response etc.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

Reporter
Ben Mussett, Reporter
Freelancer
benmussett@gmail.com
778-837-0367

Deadline Tuesday, June 2, 2020 4:00 PM

Request

I've reached out to VPD, Mayor Kennedy Stewart's office, various Vancouver city councillors, local antipoverty
advocates, a couple of new residents at the Holiday Inn and Safer Vancouver, a newly formed coalition of concerned
West End and Yaletown residents.
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Just to note: the answers to some of questions are already in the public record, but I've included them because | want to
confirm, for example, that groups like Atira are involved in operating the hotels in Vancouver.

1) When did BC Housing begin moving people from Oppenheimer Park into hotels? When were the last people moved
in?

2) How many people in Vancouver have officially received housing through this plan? Is the number still 261?

3) Why did the province choose not to consult community members in the West End and Yaletown where the hotels are
located?

4) Have staff at the hotels been trained to work with vulnerable people who may suffer from mental health issues and
use substances? Have peer support workers been brought in?

5) Can you confirm that supervised injection sites have been set up in these hotels, including the Howard Johnson?

6) | understand this new housing is temporary. What is the timeline for this? Will other housing be secured for folks now
in the hotels?

7) Did BC Housing focus exclusively on Oppenheimer Park residents? If so, why were more vulnerable (older, health-
deficient) homeless people neglected?

8) Is BC Housing still trying to secure emergency housing for homeless residents in Vancouver or those now camped
near CRAB Park? Do you have numbers to share regarding this? | believe BC Housing hoped to house significantly more
than 261 people in Vancouver?

9) How many people refused housing when offered? Why? (Pets? Not wanting to be separated from partners?)
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 1, 2020 11:58 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Please mark as reply direct from BCH

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Hi,

Can you please review the below incoming. | originally marked it for fwd to other ministry as the issue came up during
COVID, | understood they were the lead.

Thanks

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX <SDPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX <Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Hi Allegra,

We haven’t received this directly or from MAH that | can see. Perhaps its in their queue to ask us about. In reviewing the
incoming however, this also isn’t something SDPR can speak to. It's not about the vulnerable people or what
government is doing to protect them at this time. This is about MAH consultations on housing decisions and public
safety overall. Neither of those issues are ones that we can speak to.

Cheers,

Greg

From: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX <Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 11:02 AM
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To: Minister, SDPR SDPR:EX <SDPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Morning SDPR,

As per MAH’s input below, just wanted to confirm if SDPR will be responding to this one?

Thanks!
Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465 | Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca

From: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX <Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Good Morning,

We also received this email, potentially he send it to all ministers? We have however already marked it for response
from SDPR and have forwarded to them for review and response consideration.

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
Sent: June 1, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Minister, MAH MAH:EX <MAH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Hi MAH,

Would this be one for MAH to respond to or would it be SDPR? I’'m still somewhat unclear on jurisdiction for
homelessness/temporary housing issues.

Thanks!
Allegra Wolansky

Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465 | Allegra.Wolansky@gov.bc.ca
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From:S.22

Sent: May 29, 2020 4:20 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Oppenheimer Residents @ Howard Johnson

Dr Mr. Premier

s.22 Oppenheimer residence at the Howard
Johnson on Granville Street. | am appalled that the neighbourhood community was not consulted with the decision to
re-locate the Oppenheimer residents so close to our neighbourhoods. Please dont mistake this for not having
compassion for those residents as i do believe they need to be kept safe during this pandemic as well. However, the
surrounding area was NOT prepared and precautions and communication was not properly put in place. While i
understand we are within a pandemic - This was executed extremely poorly and disrespectfully.

We've seen a SIGNIFICANT increase in disturbances from syringes all over the area, parks, sidewalks; verbal altercations;
human fecal matter; litter and most significantly visible and public drug use and injection. WE NO LONGER FEEL SAFE IN
OUR HOMES. There are FAMILIES that live in the area with young children. Children who play in Emery Barnes park and
walk on those sidewalks. While i was going to remain silent since this was temporary, im now told this is going to be a
permanent move. This will change the community to an extreme end and significantly impact not only our property
value, but our maintenance fees since the residents will now need to pay for additional security, and hazardous material
clean up.

A new location needs to be found - this CANNOT be permanent. The community has already been put under immense
financial duress and this is compounding the situation even more.

| understand that this is under the jurisdiction of the COV and BC Housing, but we need provincial intervention. The way
this was executed was totally unacceptable. Our community policing unit has even advised they had limited
information.

Can you please let our neighbourhood know what is going to be done?

| eagerly await your response.

Thank you.
8.22
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 1, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Brandt,
Alissa SDPR:EX; Dinicol, Sam GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX; Butler,
Liam GCPE:EX; Kropp, Roxanne GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Globe and Mail - Decampment

I'd like Craig to weigh in on this, so let’s discuss tomorrow morning.

From: Tounsi, Marielle GCPE:EX <Marielle.Tounsi@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>;
Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa SDPR:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>; Dinicol, Sam
GCPE:EX <Sam.Dinicol@gov.bc.ca>; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX <Trish.Rorison@gov.bc.ca>; D'souza, Pamela GCPE:EX <Pamela.Dsouza@gov.bc.ca>;
Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>; Butler, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Butler@gov.bc.ca>; Kropp,
Roxanne GCPE:EX <Roxanne.Kropp@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: INTERVIEW REQUEST - Globe and Mail - Decampment

Importance: High

Hi there,

Please see the below decampment interview request from Wendy Stueck at Globe and Mail that came in to BCH this
morning.

Please let us know if you would like to book an interview for MSS, MSR, Shayne Ramsay or if you want another form of a
response.

The interview/response isn’t due until 2pm tomorrow so we have some time.
Let us know you’d like to proceed with this one.
Thanks,

Marielle Tounsi | Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: (778) 584-1255

Reporter
Wendy Stueck, Reporter
Globe and Mail - BC Bureau
wstueck@globeandmail.com
604-631-6618 c:8.22

Deadline June 2, 2pm
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Request

I'm working on a story about the province helping people move from tent cities into housing in Vancouver and Victoria.
As you likely now, there are some neighbourhood concerns over that process in Victoria - where people feel the
province has ignored a 2018 moratorium on supportive housing in the neighbourhood and isn't living up to
commitments for services for people who have been recently moved. I'm trying to get at the broader context, including
what happens to these folks if/when the pandemic is over or becomes less worrisome.

Is Shayne Ramsay available to speak to this - ideally, today or tomorrow before 2 pm Pacific?

Also - if these questions are better put to the minister - would you please forward to your colleages there and let me
know?
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Henry, Molly MAH:EX

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX

Sent: June 1, 2020 10:27 AM

To: ‘Nathan Cullen’

Subject: RE: Eliza's Village Backgrounder

Amy Wong - Director Regional Development

Phone: 604-456-8843
Email: awong@bchousing.org

From: Nathan Cullens.22

Sent: June 1, 2020 10:07 AM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Eliza's Village Backgrounder
Importance: High

All the best,

Nathan Cullen
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